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Group snapshot
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Revenue Carbon offsets
Revenue has increased by Our renewable energy sites’
over 12% in the last year carbon saving Is over 681,101
from £712m in 2022 10 carbon tonnes this year

E£800m in 2023

<y & 4
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Energy generation Number of loans
Our renewable energy QOver the year we
assets produce enough provided financing to, on
energy to power over average 224 borrowers
a million UK homes in the UK

™y o Sam® o
= Yy %
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Number of employees Number of sites
We employ over 1,500 We own 229
people energy sites spread

predomimantly across
the UK
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1. Energy
Approsimiatiesly

Srous’s et aveets

COMPHSY enerdy generating assots snuch as soiar

erergy sites and ng tanims

RS ASSelL Droaale

ng terr revoning streants, ticugh ther vale can

still b impactes by changes i pneing anag domand

Cur enerty secter 1<onterucnally diversiies ad

rangs of  lechnolcgies o mitigate agamst 0ss

lzvouralble condimons g spechs assol class and
contrinute towands steady, predictable share price
Growlh

We excanded o

flirtre:

portfolic with
o 1 de

sclar
additiorns in Zectec wlhien speoial g

commersial sotas roattop stes in the UK Th

are cunenty under Constrachion and we expe

relain and opetate them once comslete The

consttachon ol Guardridge, our wenmd farmomn

Poland temams o frac and on huds

expect it
2023
corstracton ot n

sstart gorarating electicr, oy Dedemser
o

Cataccs wWing Farm, our largesc

Vicsterm Alstralia of

generating  2lectncty ofter year ond  oand  was

subsequenty sclo m Golober 2022 ATthe beg nrimg

ol the inandia year in Juy 2022w alao completed

the constricnen and cate of Darlingtor Poirt
Farm, arne ot the 'angest solar wites 10 Australiy, weth a
capac fy of 35300

T2ur successiul and weell-estabuished fvomass division
coninues G perfonm well, delvenng stable retirnsg
nsiton i 2015 We added 5 new g at
noApnl 20210 which has

e well s nce acquistion. Though 1t suffered

SINCE 3001
Snetterten i Last Anglia
pertorm

seme maorths of cperat ong’ downtime *alowind a
gearhox fault, the msurance cam for replacement

was settled i ful

parts and loss o

Constachion at cur sste-fo-roeray  faclily in

Arshre nag e with comleton

expecied i 20250 The faclity has besa n

deve.apment for four gears and wil e capatile of

processing over 185 &00 tenmes oo annurs of non-

recyClable hotsehon commerciel ana ndostoal

ceaste whuch e Otnercase e sort o

exported This wil generats 171

ey, Cnough 1o power 300 s and of

il be the firet Targe-soaie subsichy e weasde 1o

energy Dok O estern Scotland

Cur 26 resetve power ctes bove contrnued o
pettomr sheas  of dac o oy
weirdd

resulting

expectations,

geteratior feom asacls ver tae wviniter

222023, demand  for adoticaal

gereration to halancs the gnd

2. Lending

Cur praperty lending basiness contmees o be a
sstantial part of the Group, tepresenting around

19% of the Troun < net assets, compnsag sheri- and

mediim 1onm securcd [Gans (o expenerced property

consttuted

professionz.s Qur averade loan b

SN et s i the UK

Chur loans are written al conservatve loan 1o valae
CUTV T levels thelow V0% 1o protect agamst a fall i
croperty prices At the end of the penod the average
[T for the loan bock was 80% The turculent marke:
ths year has remforced the pviporiance oF ts
strateqy, whchr bas sorved Ui Sicup veel, over e 17
vear hietory  We are nafurally fakng a cactious
Approach when assesanyg neve [end ng opporturiles
coens derng the changing econormic outlook

Sirce nceptiuon in 2010, the Group has lent £2 4%bn

propetly leans ang has hed a sticng recor o of
recoverng its capial However, the abiust aicrease i

ntetest rates i the current year has made it more

dificult for some botrowers 1o refhance at the end of

ther loan tenm Thie has contr buted 1o a small
INCreass N provisions and at year end, we recordeo a
crovision of £30m agarst one rovrrnercal lean
acknowleaor: ths

A0t amournits o around 17 of

wugh we proevsicr feels

notewcrthy, ‘ar conte

the Group's net assets and s an cntler compared to

ol track recond s docs however serve 10

erophauss e imporanie of our expenerce and

acproach o the micluding deaplines duc
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sesulted i our roncysalles aseets [oans connrnng

ncur lowe nferest ooste at g rate teed webhies

Nterest tates vere lowet

Fizmeg rterest rates e

felt mrore closery o
lending busress and as such we continue o aks a

cauticus apoioach s this soctor We canoand co.

reduce thie trnber Of [0ans we write o alter fne ngk
profle of cus cans through reducng loan 1o vaue
zarts ot thoe

ratios, or padsiry ety o carfan

M3tket s appropr ate

Current trading and outlook
Since the year ord the Group has contnucd G
perform steachly from an aperational parspedtne
ard in Ine with cur expeciations Qur rowth targets
ior the Group over the mediim ana long-tenm
rermanr uncaatged, ard we cortinug o focus on
tnairtaring a dreersified business that s capable of

dedverng predictabie woveth 1or shareholders

I Novermrer 2022, the governmert announced the

muoduct ohof an Fleciaoty Generator Lewy UEGLE
Aatemporary measure 10 Charge excoestional receipts

are RIgh revenyes for Gaenps generating eler gty
Toe leyy 15 ofect from 1 Jaruary 2025 untl 3]

v

Piarch 2028 and acples to clocionty generated

frorn renewable, romass and eneiygy from waste
sowces Trne Grolp was nolreguires to uay FOlom
the perod, Bowaver wo 00 expedt to pay thisin the
next financial ear. We had already antizipated tme
nmpact on e returns gencrated from our enercy

portol o over the next five yvears

DL oroverty l=nd nig busmess Contriues 1o pertoing

strotigly with & apse Laan Look comprarg 224

Woe toous on sl ort-term [oany o
b h

enalhies us 1o enftly adapt o changes i curlook

[2angs o averade

ISEIN teria s 20 neonths

Lurent dwerale

conaider th e s paricuiaty nmponart o the Carrent

eCehonTIC Cniate

Crar ecently conso

dated reqional Ao busmesy,

Fern Fibre had ng Linuted CF-TU) cortimues to puila

Ut ks network o acceiergte fall e delvory in the

UK. whire also tocusmng on saes and matketing

aclivty coling fibre producte directly to customers

Asitoontinues o grony and Boeld outtsarfrastrectune,

we oo nol oxpccl itio report an accounting prohit

the com ng three o fye fmandial years

Yy

W

are pleased o report that in Dotober 2025 1he
F2T'm

through an aifer to sucscabe far furtaer shares

Sroup raised freooi existing sharcholzers
he
funds raised will allows the Group w0 Jrina gl
ahead of plans i corlain sectars, however we do ot
expert this to matenally chanygs our Dus ness mex,
which eall Continae Lo ovGlee 10 erder 1o Continille o

target maodest growth 1or shatehodess i the

ST

ahead

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Fern Tradirg Lirmitod s tne porent COmiBal, o aodlly

330 subschanes itogethe tae "Groun's The Groun
op2tates adross ToLr ney Sr5as enaigy lending, here
3d heuseould ng whicnrcludes cetnarent lvng
Tt The past 13 pesrs o0 have bult & sarefully

dreercificon group Oof operastrg busiresses gt are

vl postoned 1o delver lorg-ter walue ard

predctanle growth o owr sharoha ders

1. Energy division

Ve goretale

et primarly  hope sustanacle

sources ara sell the encray prod.a ed edher arertl

to ndustral consumers G e large retaeorks Mary

of Sur reneveable erergy sites qual? CHATTMIIEN

reettyes, thal ropresent o addiiona’ ctlation-
Irked, seurce ¢f meome We haoe also uhlsed our
crperbce in revenable snetgy o construct faclilies
foxr salc or maoing opsration At voar end tree Lo e

had tourtecn Lres wnaer Construchion

2. Lending division

Yeoend an @ et and nedunn wm, socdred

Bacs w2 a arde rurnbs Sf propert, professic N,
ang S hearang ersble busiicsses to Luild ard

e reside A a0 o raal propertes

3. Fibre division
s ano cgerats filee oadbard networh:
oS vallals 3 nas of thio LY We buld the netavorrs

and cornec: then 0 bomes and businesses to

LrCadle oL Costomers atn ultrafast nhre Braaahand

4. Housebuilding division
Cur resdential houscowlang speration aeselops

“tes from design sta e hinal constrachor 1o

qo

ersune the delvery of qualit, ~orsrmanshin

retroreent villages
Lwimg e

cormunily &t trie Peart of Sur allages

proade hiak-gual ty

CoricImporat, sowathe s nendly

Lending
Division

Energy
Division

Solar, wind, biomass,
landfitt gas,
reserve power

Property lending,
development
financing

Fern Trading Limited

Fibre
Division

Housebuilding

Residential house
building, Retirement
living

1

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK
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The stienatrn ot the Gigup's strategy 1gn Soth s
cperaicenas diversly, and the dwverse return prohles
of these bucresses U lending bBusingss proviaes
flexibility ane «treng returns over the saoi-ternm
webule o eneray, fitec, houszizu ld ng and retnement

Loindg divisions Cffer ssitality ard stakubty of reluins

el the loryer tern

Sector split’
Property 15% —.

MNire 26% —

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
M B Lending 15%

rsphts gt b sl g represer e et

Fern's sector
allocation

IR S F S G REAA T

[ wcale of Oour basiness s g kéy saenatk, onablng
ws oo acoue iarge scae cslablished orerations a5
well a1 oppe lunity o enter neyvs s=ctors woth

murarral risk to the whole Groep By selecting

Ul nesses o th corrprebonsive bhasness plans ard

strong  management  teamis Thd =aabes us Lo

continue o orerdfy  our o bBusiness wthout

corprarrising the gqualiy o OLl cperstons

I Housebuiding 4%
— Rctremenit vilages 4%

— Reserve powcr 6%

~— Sclar 9%

—— Lardlll gas and biomass 14%

" wWind 22%

it

Lheel of Tea Trad o
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Where we operate
Ve are oud that the Shisnessos

volhin sl Groun make a  posive

cortnbutiorte s ;s Tromcensratng
CEat enerdy h thy

the eation of nontey /\\
and the provsion of auahty retremaent @

rifrastictine *

Sclar sites

candfl gae fac) e

Promass poser salions

®
4
’}\ Wond farreg
el
o

Rooor = poer plares
Fetrement llages

W fiprs net ek

PR onE LR QU o erperto e N thoe sertorc i thie Lo 0 Deen 3RIe WO uss et st sncileage v

ARE LIS DTS T oo Y Sl rr cies o eriege Nz LAir g onsirn ot o g so an aro send farmsan Ausiraliz

Fram e reand ard [ olane
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Making a difference

nt

Wooare proud o operate a Cacup thiat

posit e
qenerating e

makes a
contribition oo sacel, aorcss e LK
neswakle

Ny, presidiag gualiny

retement svng and pew naimes and délivenng
high-spees broasband to uraerseron aroas of the
CoJnty s s alignaa 1o out envionmiet tal, secial
and Jovernance CaD pohey, which s diafted and

approvec by the Board of Droediors

Energy
v A28 operational energy sres,

produding

Nt

E P.(« L3

VI ydr That's

= j._,U(‘]h energy 10 nower

over a millior hories

Cur comhination of tochrologies across sc.ar, w nd,

reserve power, bicmass and lardill gas complerment
felpmg the UK o
the weeather

eack other well eet Iy ehergy

Largets rrespective o

The Fere Cormmurity Fundis a social enterprnse sun
by the Groue, wehich werks to distrbuate commun ty
cand farms This vear, the

£14m to

[ al

furids generates froem our

Foern Cormmmunity Fund has cormmittas
Qroups,

rough our

leoaeal ermnenunit, cupported 27

Lversty siudents thor Stadent scholarship
Fung and prosidesd g vonter fact subzaidy fo 70

residents whio are lacal 1o the Gronp's silés

Lending
The 191 acvy loans we advanced dunrg the woar
have helped to fund the constiuction of muck
rieedad residential properties as well as cormmiercial
property

crealing valuable nevs samipioyrmeéent

Fikre
Wi s division we ae buildeyg ral nime

connectvity o hundreds of thousands of Dreseres

v arvall towens and vilages that o not current have

ACCCEE Lo INterret Cornediiaty enslr tig they are it

for moedern veays of working and Cormmuonicaura

v werboss, we are bulding & ded-cated highi-cpeed
fibre netwcork for cusinesses n London, providing
the aigral mirastructure that the oty needs  and
PEICvIng  Dandweddth constrants to ensure the

SCONGMy 1emains comoetitive

Housebuilding
Qe housesiilding division sources over 4% of the

thniber Julsed for frames in @ sustanabe way anc

installe sovar panels o ar sulrce feat pumps 11 all
properlies, leading the way 11 this sectar and helping

roduce carbon emissnns

Dur osetremert villages prowvde hign-quality,

Comterr'lporary Twing  spaces, watn close tu LA

Fomes cutrently in placo ¥We have near.y 400 further

L;
urivs M ovanods otages of desclopmont. and o
it

sechred pipeine stes offer porenta, for another 200
plus urits

A fnenaly commuanity 1s a key diffcieriiator for cu

retrement villages. which s sy cur develonments
provide central facilities and a hab o social actraty

for our residents
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Our strategy in focus

Qur businesses

Energy

Through oo encrgy
e gy sltes

o e ebore, As

Sl the

Group omes and

CREATEs 817 IO SLppt, U8s At elodingity

et

3

i< ml_i;

TEE g

eneryy sites for futlpe Lale

hat we oo and ooelate, 203 prowde ErIE :
neny, contibating to the Group’s pesicn as e
fthe sarjest croducers of e vacle enere, from 8

ceTmMoral soale solar sites e the UK Rer shle
at_,‘ﬂ

sperating Costs

ernerdy sites are Lo Ca'ly expecicd o gererata

Rrotits for nhary, yes TG low

G aue

and revenues beng bnked (oonflanon AL such

SwIIG ana operating these businesses s atractive

o the Group becanse of ther potential 1o celiver

sredictabie prohits cver e mng tenm :

Renewable energy slbos Qenerate poweer froam

sustamanle sources ard sell ercrgy produs ed oither

dredly o large inaustral consumcors or too the

netw ok of oo orene s (oS a5

vable enerqy

TIECE e ent ves Zhomesans a

gualily fo

Cgre

corton of the generated cnergy benells fror rates

that are locked ' tor a speoticd penod once &

qualifying wte 1 and acorediraton nas

tec]

npeationa

bimen gran IFus hiat reau
of 1

As N

req some of fae inipact

weovelatate nlong tonm energy proe oretasts
bt nothe LR o thie:

sammis fistonc Qouerrment INCenflves we Jro sCCImn

siter

not auahf, <o

more interest in themarket for stes dke the ones e 8

CWD B0 OLCIalE
Crwnirg and ooeralrg energ, sites s 3 e parr of
cur strateqy and currertly mg<os up aopredamael,

i ine r_;roug_“‘s' perassots Thee parrof the Groas

Did you know?

Fas vancrated Figh returis ths pear due to markel

CCRAIUons sut Crucially ©has the paotentia 1o orede

stalile retinns cuer the ong o Tos combaration

3 okey WowUr strateay 1o Lalacce nsk aad et
across the rargs of Groogn actwbies o gencrate
target drctable retusr s 101 sharehic.ders

"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Foe e th cites thay

are

chigh-qua ity enengy WE DV, we

ab e W sttwe tcr'wg e s rg o fon;

ARSI Dates gt competlive rates to orhance

U rEtLrs, et nelps s e deleer the level of

returns our skaeholors capect

Whie our reneveable energy started 1S Lfe

DUSITESS
the
adjacent

M the solar enengy sector Grous nas bl

Expense  ac ciber technclcgies

mcluding wrohor wand. biomsaes and landel
BT > by

Cackup pnver o

SEES

pone reserse nover plarts wb o provias
The Greup
vtk Ty

dricrs for

the MNatonal Gno

therotore benehts Som chersihcanor

bus ness, il

T

part of ft=

I e

ety pred flom ong teckaoloyg, often result

The Groun alse

mn st eAaner oo chen elsewhers
Hi

Uv
_u
o

nars ~gnhcant benesit fiom

as Cur BUSING:E: 15 Spread across 229 sres
e

saffers an g

rectud Inig sk to Group mofitabl by if e

eratoral distLpio

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

I adonticon o ¢ UK cites, the Grous s dovels

sies Cvoreras n unsdictons thal we dnuerstarr

well These precent ar attractine coportnnity a8 they

Bl on cur sect export e Mo Toanalnics 3noan

eatlet stage of rerowable dovelopment Currentls

Wi onerate wand farns i oirelans qod Fanoe and

solar sites i France, e adodiign tya sondd faom ander

consbructicrom Foland

2unng the yea e acouired e ngins o maltipe

cormmercial ieoftop ates thraugh odr cormmeria.

rocltop sclas developer, Zested, o whith we wil

baaild seigr panels 0 generate clocincty for the

tenants of the building Qur sites unaer Consttucicn

in Australiz came te froamon this year wrh Daringten
Fomt, a large scale solar side sold at thie ctart of the
vest, and Dulzccz Wind =anm acheang commortia

operaticn snortlyatter year end  and bemng

suzseguent v zold in Ocober 2024

Lending
Lending co
g ha

rash generative cector over the oast 15

crtiiLes 1C e a cote part of Gur nuspess
o provded e Group wath a proftable and

O3S IS

wvel-eslabilishied par Lol the Group miginly ConsisTs of
which
cxpenenced

Lroperty short torm

ftrarong o

LENLna. p[()ﬂd@s

professiona; procetty

dovelopers cuy-wo-let lanclords wesking bindsmng

france anc geveleprent inanang, which pew

shert ard medium-term financing to comparie

Eokey berent of the suate of the Coonp Faf the

brusicss st we Bave huill dpe s 0 g s o

Aty to Pihigate s Pistal higs g s large nunnse:

A oans smead actess relative v wnall projects

irchividua,
Condnterpzart, ngss throagh

Borrowveers We ph,’:-a-t,‘,|‘.-{“';.f MAENae

uadertakirg  careful
Brorreseccr due dhligence, 1asng secutty Over assety
toicaly oo sl chaige basis and o maintairmng
Conser e loan-icevaue ratice Not all wcans wll
potfon™ e expected 00 these melsures holp 1o
roninnse the nrpact of pordformance issues on an
mdeadual foan Thisas furtner ooingated theough the
value that we lena to rdradual concwers, relative to
our tolal losn ook, which s sprean on average

actoss 274 loans

Fibre
D filre div sonincludes foor stoteqic acas - hiore
te the premuse CFTTE 1 enterprice fibie, coftware

and mehbile

Through our “TTE cusiness we are builaing newy

crmen s n the JK

physical fibre netwe
and have comploted new fibre infrasttuctne n

Dorect,
Yorkshe

ndersereed parts of Devon, Somersct,

Wltshire,

Hampshae,  Worcestershire,

and the Home Coapbes cpzomng bardreds of

thotsanas of properhics

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Bullana & new nietvenrk meshae:s connecting large
data certies and te.cphone excnangess 1 the UK

itk oES ans businessens, cllectivel;y replaaini the

Cre laid rothie Srar oalf of the

Lopper A thiat

2Uth contur, To dste curassic Sweish andd Gigant

bave operatea a vorbcally ntegrates moasl Ahiere

ey o the fitbte, alongaide the erd cudtemer

relafinnship as tha nternet seoace e

Followang tae rerger of 2ur FTTE dimsion -- 72wl

rlls thie wonclesale stratey, of AdPoimts Fibre,

aewrirg the Sbre nfrasticciure ana onboardimg

el contirue to doy

b le 1S
%P
srnectty on our ccaschdaied network @ ond

cuatomers alorge do

i SO0 Ll O

and brann {Cucxoc), which il sell

-

cther 1SPs i an imcreasingty

cormnetibve marcket, & whelesale strategy 1Mo ases

Ine cppoltunity o generate revenuc rom the

Netveork ae mulbple counterparties Can sell aoress o

torathet than just ¢he ISF las per the we

negrated maodet

The cnerger of the BT T2 compan-es touk place in

wth thie fmal three moniths

rarch, ol the  year

‘ocused on banging thie operatons of the fone

companies e one increasng efficences and

econonies of scae Separatoy TMEe Coniparnes

.

achieed & great deal each cuilding Iscal actaorks,

crbvardirg custzimers 2nd detvenrg oatstandirg
cusiormer serare e bharefits of bongng taere

tooethier and lsurching o sngo wnciesale SSennn

across ther netsorks il creste greater opnortunify

Tor thie hozness ertal cosiemoers o future

Furrncan narons

ssimg flie, and

SSINESS 1S N0y

clayet e onngng dltrafast contecs by Lo

o urites 3esurd toe Uk

Thircagh

VOIGOSS e ate buildmg an erternns

nolondon o sopply Dasmness 1o buaness

CortcrEnse e teaty

dorhinss Pas

>TIers

Flre Cpue © 1w Lonucn sice

nt the last year Euncamg te oroducts o large

ses ncleding varkel leading Z0GEps and

corodicis

e resclatiorar, scfteare buoness Yl s

bundhing the orchestraticn syatems dhar the ext

goncration ¢f hore Lroadband compan-es ned
L effoie

sl supporing our o

U then

Chusiness o achieving

it wuratey < goals and ale craphng exwerral

customers foooellimnate oy conntanrts erth

I Gl AT T ATEIN conrett by Ao

ManaQenent o elc

Aryeleoment

T .
MIOREG s ourn

Darrg che wean Venh Giatan eycarded mto he

moe network atket Becorning a Mobde Yituai

NMetwork Aggragaton URMYRA

lsuncl an mmoeatee mobio

ard consiry

‘agong companes to oporale tie

oy rAohle Yortaal Neteork Oneraticns in the L
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding DA sarl of car Pouschuilana arasion, the Group
Ouw aesidenual boldng business, Fliaa, soa 1l operater e thie o retretniert lang seclor Qur
serace houschalder  wanch acourcs land ans boretiermnont being busness Ranoersid, owne and
deelaps siles front desigr stage 16 Fral consruction operates three retnement villages i Wiltshre, Nortn
te ensire the deliveny of gaatty acrkvarnngy clivia rotkehre ard Gloucesiershie 1= cdrrently
steees foo delber bign guality ana dosign-leo Doconstructing taa sites for fulure operanons, and bas
aspralicnz homes, comprsmng a cris of apen excbanged o0 e further el spread acicss the
market ang sfforcable Fomes. st ruee 25 sites |ocaunty seth fe intenton of develooing these i
Lrcder construcnon Flivia s neatdgaatersd aear boihe Tt

BescorsSels Wit A goographical  foopamt n

Buckimgriamsore Berkshite, Harnpshure Suney and

West Susscx InJantary 2023 weo scgaired shillwood

Designer Fores which nas alle EXpans an mto

the adicent regions of Kent and Past Sussex |

complementing Elivias existing locat-ons,
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Directors

The experienced Beard of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accountng for the Company’s
business  activities to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills

Paul Latham .  -F -~ 1.0 {0

Paul was previcousl, the Clhuef Brecufize of Ferr e higs nad «arous gensia

pansgennEnt sl nEinal Consulting ross acress a number O sectanrs et onrges
with i @ weealth of ndusty, and Lusiness o penence, irc udirg buaildng key
elernents of the mfrastuctire for Lr‘:plw‘n‘l e Bark tFuropel ;1-[(, as Tarew fromr

G Star-up DUSINESS to & compaly with 2000 thlLJ Faul has

Cclopus investments since 2002

Keith Willey 1{- F- o oo

Keth s an assocate professor of strateqy and entreprengurchp at Longor

4
Business School e alse helds various non-e<ecut voe directorshims and ady
roles at bigh grosath and more mature companies I his role as non-exccutive

chairman he 1= responsible for the H e operatien of the Scard  as well

sy

as Itv Qaverbancs be bings to me ”Hr Busiress mdependent commeriial
experience saned from s tirve n acadernia, p

Lesulting and varus mards-on operatonral reles

vate equty mvestment,

Peter Barlow 1.+ ~ 0 0 0 T

Peter has ouer SUyeary erpenendce irminterhations finanding cf infrasiraeture ;—}r’wtjer'we%r[.gf

£

48 & SCNICr e40CUT v for Intermatioral Power, Feter veas respore ble ‘o ansraing o
Sichn of proect and corporate uncing, a3 we. 33 barkra elatonships zra trcasury
activties He hag spent ower 20 yenrs workra \"\I(—'fln”rl'dxlw for HSBO, Bark of
Amenca snd Borauta financng acquisilions snd greenheld croeais in e aneray

and nfrastructure ceclors s cembinaticn of Board-level inancang ard engrgy

S8

eNce cver numerons enet gy sub-sectors ard b all-rowns knoweonge of sl

the cectars in whion Fera operates, adds cgriicant value 16 the operat on of the

Board as well as its siralegy formation and deplc, mient

Sarah Grant
Sarsh has aorked at DCopus rreestments ance 2013 che hag a partic uiar fLous o
debt ~zar relaona ps with anks ar o
across the Gouspus gooup Sr-e alse cnans toe f
sty e AR e

ppoer of recinee A erpaerT se te

sheeb whie Coord pates

ESHTIECTS rrpesthr

Coomls neestronts
thist

Zormirnitte

aLal role mrsnres

sk betessn Dotpns A Ferroo
Ralt

arenissl, ved 1o g So0ete 1 Senera e a0 e

a5 ol Fern s chgreninders Sre ngs e

oultac pro
oothe Brore 32

o frorn b eves

F -J-,-r‘arr‘nii ke JI S R o et
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Principal risks and unce

Principal risks

Maaagerment rlcty, assess an
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rtainties
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk

Market risk:
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Principal risks and uncertainties
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations
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Corporate governance

Section 172 {1) statement

The Board consider that they nave adneed 1o the

wqx,mer'ﬂe-r‘ts of s

o

clicn 172 of the Campanies A0

e fthe "2’y and have o guod faitk acied noa

that wowd be most lkely to renolg the
success of tne Dnogp (o the benelil ol ats miemibers

a8 2 whaole having reqmd (G al stakeholders ana

matters et oLt o cecton D20 ) of tho Act

1o the  decimens takor dunng the year erded

023

30 June 20

N the perfurmance of s duty b oromaote the
success of the Group the Zcard has regard o a
nureher of matters, inauding tae Ukely conseguence
i the lorg-ter~ and Lstens o the
Bund trust

nderstands tne potential impacts

ol any decisions
vigwys Of the Crcup's key stakeholaers 1o

and ensure it tully u

of the decisions 1 omakes The Board [alhls these
duties parlly by dgelegaticn (o committees and the
Beoards of =ufsiciary undertakinos, who  operate

welthin &

roup

comorate governance framework across the

At every Board mocting a o s of nealth and safety

financal and 1cal
l=gal

compuance, is undettaken The Rogrd also reves

across  the  groun,

performance,  as el as

Lperar

and  regulatory

uther areas over the rourse of the hnancial year

mcladng e Groups basiness strategy, Key nisks,

stzkeholder-related matters, diversty and inclusiaty,
endronimental matters, corgorate responsibility, and
1atiers

governance, compliance and egal n

Principal decisions

decitiens taken by the Board ag

- define grincioal
those decicions that are of a strateaic nature and that

zte sigrificant 1o any of cur key stakeholde groaps.

The Board consider that the foliow nyg are examiples

of pr (s pal decizions 1t made in the year endod 30

g

June 2024

o Fvaluating and gocidimg 1o create a new strateqic

arca of devclopment by expandng into the

mobile networs marke: ard becommag a Mobile

Yirlual Motttk Agarecator (WA The Board
ed aligned and

broadbanrd

ISR

flro

consdered this opuortarty

cuneplementiay, the cxistirg

opcratiors which aoug nelp o oelver long-tenm
vdl e

e Group doaded fo turllber expand Cts foctpnnt
in the  houssbuiding  sectorn. by Soguinry

ribwood Designier Hoires a  company wath

VaLCs slar of those of Lhag ard the Group
award winrng recgional
wohich Lonlt

Trus foilowes the

wod s cunsdered an
er hased

hames 3 vear

RS

b e unid N Kent ArcaJdng
100

riade i May 2022 1o diversify

decriun
the Group s asscl

case and entenng ero thig new sector has beer

wel trouahs oul with ong-lerm growth m mend,

The Board corsisered the opporiunty ana Fow

Faigned wath ou chygdtives 1o maké a positive

contnbuton 1o the commun ty and envionment
0, bulding new Pomes to address the UKs

shortane of proparties

The Goard
recrganisalien wnch aneolyed merging the four
FTTF business imiro o
lrading Limited FITL wall foc
wotking

cecided o commence a oLy

e rew Dusmess, Ferr Fibre
S Cn LW separate
wih e together 0

strateques, alosel-;’

tne fbre mt ctare
AlPoints Finre

develrping our Gan 15P sérvice

wholesale strategy, owning L3S

and cnooarding multiple 15Ps 0
Netwarks and 12
Lckoeo Limted The Beard

and orand, through C

evaluated the posszle impact on stakeholders

including shareholders and observed that the new

structure would not change heow the Boarg and
Group enqgge with sharef:

oot would bo cenchcial m o providicrg

ldders o ther yview ol

the Group.

nrproved governance snd oversght of the sector
asowell as enhanaing me futine prospocts
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Corporate governance

Business strategy
Oe Business =rategy 1= set wub on pa
Lrrateis

tletancd Sroup budgst

the RKepot  Ma

the

Boatg onaranaaal gases and forms the Lasis for tie

welroh s approved Gy

Group's  esource puanmmg and  doplosment

[ Ll S R LG I B3 | =L 1 N rie
decicicns I rma H"'_ thie
Board

foretnost to it strated

TECISIONS I

S

pusress an, the nas regard  mat and

bt Ao b olhier
of

stakeholders ard e leng-term impesct of ts actions

fiae Ly,

miatters  such  as  the  merests its wanous

on the Groap's future and eputation.

Shareholders

Sharenalder relations and gereraung shareholder

a koy consideration cahon the B

value 13
making strategic dedisions The prime medinrn by
which the Croup commuricates vk shareholders
s threuglh tae annual report and fnancal staements
str 3 Tull

wuch am o prowide  shareholders

vrderstanding of tre Grob s actsatien and it reains

This nformaticn 1 puctsted or cur website at

www.ferntrading.com

Employees
The Groug's

Hal®
iors fulfil

are fundamortal to
The Direc

by entrustirg overcght o

ther duty 1o cmiplo,
cubidiary Boards
Thearectors of the sutsidiary urdortiakimgs managoe

the day 1O day decison malﬂng emqageme'“t and

cornmunmZations wath amp 25 ard ensure that

pecrie are treated farly and are valued watn respect

benefit ang condit ¢

TG pay, fll, real'se that

mieh e be mifcrres and o

our empic,

on matters sffect rg ther aork and 1o be .

problers-oo g stectiry therr o wreas of

codtaces re D Lo of ifaranen oo deas
Fresenti, 1o m-aaas ol War onergs at g

b=

cal lecel anz

Cubl

;:=€-r'f©rm:1nce ndicatcrs (e LA BRIV S LL){—‘rdTIH(_]

rosts, and aeath and sa

The heath and

aotely

of our ermpleyees in tne
verklale 15 a continual focus rar the Grous, given

s rcad opcratucnal busress The Dneciorn review

health ano safety reporting at eacn board maeting i
CHSHC IRPICRLAte pulicies and procedures ate e

clace o pratect the healtn ard satety of o

cmoicgecs  and  contractors Whisre  thers

potential defciences O ssues, these sie followed

are

up and osolied ona tirmely pasis, wata the Board

baving oversaght of the actions taken
The TGroup cutsources activilies ard mManagement

of Certan cpsrational acteiates 10 extarnad suppliers,

here sotivives are outsourced 1ne Board ensures
Lhat they are managed by reputable supclers who
the
cermnutments as veell as treating emplovess fairly

meetr Al relevant rdustry  and reqgulatory
Expelen standaids gre documerted in all service
cortracts and adhorence o these are cortnuall,
ronornteres by Zoard through tnerr cery e agreamaoent

with Octopus Imvestments Lirrred

Suppliers and customers
e 3 fae manner sathoal suppliers

andcustomers and see«<s to mainfan strong Lusiness

all
and

transparent tenoer piccess whichingludes assessing

resationships with them This achiered by

contacts ferc negobtiated  through a fab

the ampact on toe lang-lerm coecies of trhe

I

Croup

Ve revievs cul payrrent procesng fimes

Fnanst Contracts  every  sis rrenths Tt ensure

and s .nformation for

suppaers e nad prome
the

el te

ompare i avalabe  on the www.govauk

Tre

Tacte fawy ang nos bansparcrl

Tarrer 1o “ustomers across al s one and

A ITTAAT

Nl TE PRIV

Se RN AN

CEEL O LLre ZUSlorn




[a%4
(2]

!

3| GOVERNANCE

Corpo rate governance

The Board commiders Ooonus nyestmeants Lrnled
ta be a ke

respongil by for thie

bus rniess parine: and suppher with

provisiun of  cpsratona:

Sversglht Inanciae adgnunistralionr ana

Community and environment

The  proevccn and  operaticn 2 sustamatie

infrastucture s al the centre of tha Sroup's shateq.c

geals  Throtgh s susiness actuiies the Group

secks o make a positive contributicn to the

C_\_,'TTWTHUI"HT':,‘, erwironment  and NGy (i

ienewable energy busimess 15 hegimg the LUK meet

Ts renewable energy targets our fibre netwark will
crve pecnle n rural commuraiies access 1o high
speed broadband. and ouw reurerrent villages Create
comimunties of people nothen later years, reducing
e stram or our heathcare serages We are asc
Luilding neve homes 1o addoess the UG shartage of
properties

Business conduct

As Directors cur imenticon s 1o pehave tesponsikly,

SNsanng reanaserrsnt ¢ petgte thie usiness with

ntegriy and Ik accodance witt the high standards of

!
conduot and govelnanoe expeciea of 8 busmess such

at ous T antenlor theough our business sirate

feLtlned on pages 17 0 1515 to operate N sectors and

WO koaath Gther busmesses that share o valles

Business ethics and governance
Tre Boaru o rewporsisle for ensanng that tne

ACEES OF C Gronum ara ity valhos DUSINeSSes Are

conductedincompliance wrhithe ey and acplic able

Joseraance  and  oregqulatary ceditties,  ana 0
sdbcrence woln prevaling est prachoe for che
relevant mdustry Tns includes 1oview ng internal
conmtols, ensutinn that toere 1 an approprate
Bawance of skills ang crxpencnce repeso ntzr o e
Foard, and ensunng that the fingncial statenments
aree a true ard fan view of the state of affans of the
Group Turther detai can be found in the slatemeanrt
of direcicrs responstalities on page 38 0 the vear to
30 June 2023 ro areas of concern have been

flagged in this regard

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Bosrds policy on employee. numan nghts,
social and commiunity iasuacs, envionmert nohcy
ard ant-coneption and bhbery rmaters is discussed
M ohe Cirectors” Roport on page 38 The Board
acTvely proimoles g corporate culture that i based

o ettacal values ard bobigwicuns
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCED")

I December 2015 the Oveas eslablished By the
Dnancial Stabibte Board URSRY w0 deeslop

reconmendaticn:  ana ENCoUrage Compames 0

tane: Account o how they dertiry and marage

Jmate relatedissaes The TCRG rcgunes conrpanes
o produd e olmiate reatod dadlosures across fann
ke pilars Gowgrmarce Satedy Risk b e
ard Merrcs & Targefs Tre TOID nas roted eleven

se o these pelsrs that

adaticns ag
Lrevido

kizy PO,

epacls  comnanies to miformaticr to

sharehicaders and ciner stagenalders

clopment of

reneviable encrgy and thhe des
Carbor allcmatives are Crtcal 1 ¢ miove aveay llom
fossit fuels “lapital deplayment i rencaabe energy
assels such as ouwr 80 ground-mourmied solar sites,
cnables our business and char holaors 1o conerate

cransthion, whnlst b

returns from this g an

mherently positive mpact or chirate changs and

e encrarnmont

OFf the Grouns divisons, the Board considers the

cnergy divis on 1t be reost 3t sk 1o climate change

srd conversey Most gbee o take advantage of the

MO

cpportunifies preserted by & transition 1o 4

Fist the Bosrd considers the

carbrzn ecancny
moscs G clhmate-reated  wsaes acress al our
aneryy, lend ey, fore and ncusehuld e ancluding

cehrermiort pvngh divsiens, the disalosures wet Out

telove are mrarl,  ath reference 1o the Group's

ererg.s sJbe diaries

Statement of Compliance
The Eoard 1< pleas~d o corarm that tsupeornts the
oiuded

e e e

TOEDYS aiis and

objectives ara has

“ratesvclsten Aanaal dag

our ke, pillare ana mmerdat oo

add Tl

sJstanat

e Frnantias st

reks, vz appl, 2usairat b A CCCunnng

tandards Boara TSASE quiddanice o caatenanty

stamatmit

siher ard tooehat stent su

2534

Issues  anauding chmate nsksl could imiparc

cerfoniice

Governance
Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

gl Descnbe tae board s cveraignt of Cunate 1=laten

rsks and Coportunties

Clmate-relared nzks and  soporturites form

part of the Board's strategy. A key aspect of the

Cronn's basness model deterntned  fe the

Board, ano adhersd W by drasora management
teams, 15 1o deploy canital o renewable erergy
assets Lo benclt fram the wiger tansiicn (o o

[Cwrer Caron econoim,

The Beard s respensible for reonitor ng ciniate

reiated government polcy and physacal climate
changes to inforn the dep
nisks feiea Iy
smpaes The Gronn Boaro moritors

ot shrateq)

a0l e rmatcriEy oF yo e Group s

subsicnar v

ancial

straregic fsks and  oppoitunites. fin

pertsiance  and  an,  adverse or

SN rEvenues or Costs (nat could reslr

Camate-related riskys and apportundes

Orznoaraval bass, the Groun

and approve an FLG Pohoy that
fret adonted 1 September 202 ke

atest verslon approyed i Apnl 2023 The Boad

therefore crnsures thai each rewve Cpoortnaty,

ang existirg dasicns on ar. Sy Dasis,

S ctne Grouc s BSCopaac,

reATsgerTets raole i adtesaing and

Al oo trtunt ec

| trarstonr &

WL, s Al sk

arc Cppoeut bes se Tongsersd throaghou
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD")

the aCguisimion, construclion snd due O\IIQGITCE
process  nght threuaglh o the wn-gorg
menagement e Board bave oviewcd ana

approved BEST crlcna speaiic to the Group s

busir£ss that sle consicered by cormmerciar ard
Manadenie it tearrs, eclndmg thase operating
i1 he Pore ard housebudmg sectors The day-
te-day rnanhagevent and qssecsmert ol Cimate
related  nsks and opoortunimes s tnerefore
Lriderta-en by divisional managernent tear s
ana reported o the Boara wheore necossar,

Al of the gbowe ensures the Boards overaght |
arg managernent of climate-related ks ana

op);:a“utz.u'llt\es rcludes ‘urctiors  estab o skhea

> previde good governance oder e Groups
diasions This enables the Beard and subsid ary
companies o ad be aligned on appnoach 1o 5
climate-related risks and opnoruries
Strategy
Disclose the actual and potential impacts of !
climate-related risks and opportunities on the

organisation's businesses, strategy and financial

planning where such information is material.
al Describe  the  climawe-relaled 1sks and
opportumues 1he crganisalion hes identifiec over |
the short, medaun and long-terr :

Glven the Group's long-term eperience inoits
oporeting sectars ard strongg links tots suppiers

carticularly i the enegy and houschurdimg

sectons, the Groan s well peatiored to overcame

risks and take acvantage of opporturitics ansing
from ¢lmate change Clmare-related nsks anad

cppattunities are also at the core of the Group s

strateqy ard are distussed nght tie way thioagh
e basress, trom Boaro evel 1o the mdadual
subsiziary companes wethet the Caocup ©lrrate

clays @ part n shaping e Groups long-tomm

Llomiess strategy and finanaial plannirg

Thie roups Ihre deasion sl remain n groaeth
phase for the mext thies o fve yesrs, and
MAnace rient teas COonsder 0w K TEanae
srnssiore and ness ehile achieying tes ramd
growssh, Tikee has a pos tve lorg-tenm mpaat on

[e e onment as Goce e irashuetne 1§ 1

s ard oporalirg, it s seer 35 a ey CarLen

techroony A wei-constructed and operated
fbre conrect on fachigtes areanctionin carbon
Crmssions 1 ine long-tenm dus to the potential

for beme aarkeg and srart atigs

In the Groups ncuscbulding  divison,  ore

majcr cisk s enstang <hort- and  lorg terr
CONSttucTIen precesses are rranaged o0 lre
b potental exposure tC Comate ricks, e h as
flo:onmy Che Group ams © mtigate this risg,
as ale gevelopments withan e Fouseburlding
sector nclucma retrermert Iy rol fave Wechrical
flooo nes 3ssessrrents camed out before land s

ourchased

[he Group is alse subject to regulatory ns<
as all homes and developments mist satsfy
environmertal  plann rg corditans, ek
May Cnarge os regulaticns are rtroduced o

support o UK's taramor 1o net zers Thusg
presents the Group wath the opporiumty o
go above and beyond appacable reguiatary
standards for energy eficiency of new build
honies and becosne g leader nothis regard I
15 omoortant for the hous2building arasion 1o
sausfy all environventzl plarnirg conaimions
ang  seelk finarcially  wable cpportunites (o
cxccediegulator y stardards The Cnoup leoxs o
develup strateyges aourd progressve adoplion
of Madonr Methods of Censuuctorn R
including timzer frares, solar panels, gt source

Reat purmips and electar vehicle ~harging points

whicte ancropriate Wnere possicle, the Group

maves operatonagl assets onte rerewable eroay
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“"TCFD")

Larifls arna Carefully Chooses suppnars o redlce

the rmipact L dmate-reated nsks

W the ener Jy el The Sroupis 17 3 £1ong

poollon L tahe acyalade OF opnorilrmes and
MILGate 1Sk NS0 snse frome e wansmon 1o g
Tne ek

Fr6es o compsilon as compettor s Could

et sera econdy maln shicrt-tenm

rlernf, gans as they seck o

ITIONE Cagdita

o renenabie ersnpes The Troup s succecstul
tack tecord boips b seize oppertunihes derved

e chimate Chian Elalet

A b

frionm Ane

continue to acgaire and Bl new large scale

AT Dresed s, such @5 ol te-te- Brisrgy or

the expansior rlo COrrmeorola, soar 1ontions

The It eased

Group abho taces nisks fromm

sanabitty sther patterns end g

more exirere woather orcating affoulty 1o

Drocuet and  Arancial

acturaten badact

performancs The GIcdp corstantly assesies

tha ks and oppo tuniiies nresented by Lanable

wealler as parl of engomyg doe chhgenie ana

perfaimanee n \a!‘.agiprﬂ({-r‘f

et the longer term, regulafcry cna could

prpoct he Group and could @at to cbhanges

N government incentes for consiructing atd

cperating rerewabe energy assels The sioup

conla e more crposed o volah's pover prces

Oy
Y

ablo eneryy beccrmes an inreasin

Perey

as
szeable froportior of wolal enegy nroduced by
the Lk markst To muiears this nsk the Sroup

ong-tertn contracts shich

cnort- and

erters r
Ar the rcome for all or a porumn of the enerdy,

aeneraizag 1z, Jovemirent

noas

angne wath

Uit ot s
TEvEme Slregnre,

“han

Sadinr e lisng

.

P LR e

Lodats pron

A mew tochnologies at o reney

Honsenuiding sy are dovelonen ¢

more relable, cpportunties o dy

these as thie

Srann o rtegrate

thera s

rrattre and necoe cheare THovane
a ek ihat depivment e newss fecirnoioges

Comld pnderporform compared oo thie businass

Tases Whilst represonirg a rak, tas cspecied
that the regalive mpact would e mmateral to

sficatieon

e oun g Operaions, due 1o g

Descabe thie wnpact of Cirrate-roated vske and

Cpperunthes on the SHganIsation s DUSINess,
sttatety and finardiar platining

Ly e ons, roluding these that are
the
statiments and mowdod Tor budget preparahc
Fach

valLalions ot Business plans

aansal p

ulilisen for proparaton of the fina:

are pased orl Arancia o maodcls, Frge,

Such

A5 COmpany
Sall contain affersnt underlying assumpoons on
boas g

And maintersnoe oSty or fature re

Gy DRSS Sl U INCE atna

spucs wehih

WET
[Pnge T

are all nmpacted oy frensimocning to
The

or e valuainon of rencviali's ener

carbon oounony Mest Mmaetonal

CAsECtE g

derally wholesale eneray prices and opcrancnal

The

Cotopas areestrents

DO MBnce

VAanet  Lommities 0n responsibes to

e these asninnp nans and the ceratiaties

GREOCAE0 ard is therefore considersd as part of

the valuaton process

@ coud meact Amaraal oeturng

Lotitively o Ane soaft Wneards renewable erergy

aro sustaragb Lo o

ezl o iegatively

Fthe rarisitor

srorms, flocdirg o

fatve . ard

atothe Croon anT
£

seanchn 2

MArtrerns

R

A4 and

ITIPATTICTtS

A onge-er Constuctag o

'y
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v stardard and acing

annels 10 the ighess qualn

sbave and  boyond e relecant regalatory

e

stardards oy adopting MMCs el s
ot s
further The

C;—:ptu'ed at cont Of acgaistion, ana rmodels arc

c‘;_wrat‘m: anNaG maistenari.e  Costs
GICUp s Cost proedhons  are

Jediated regulany
and  agp
The Group's biomas:

U Glvers Acaton of suppbers
ohta rea
slarts aperate 3 diversiied

= of Imsurance

f
suppl; cham ol leeastos

proprate leve

s and strategn Sores to

ensure sLACent fuel storey I case of 1ales fuel

%-‘,npplw frotn extremme wosther cond nens, trere
cortractual recoudrse oblgancns hetweean tha
ste and supplets for protection aga nst «oss of

revenues

Clmafe-rewated risks alse hase an pmpact on
JCCOUNTING 25 TMaeas ang judoements with i the
hnancia. staterrents The Groap's balarco shoer

ircludes a decommizsicning prowveaon relating

Lo the futre obligation to retm ana or wiich
there are cperaticnal iomass, wind ana salar
farnrs 1o ther or ginal condition This accourting
eshrmate 1< deterincd (o g signifiicant cemee by
tne future dismant: rig and restoration Costs, a8
well as the tinirg of 1ne disrantlement, sl of

w1 oh wall be impacted by physicas cloeato nsis

anc rave eatenals required for restoration The
Gious ergages witn a third party 1o perfonm the

assessment of coots o e mc.l.ured, mcluding ar
assessment of tuture climate risks
Lecr he tae

strateqy takinig 1Nt consiaer

resilicnce of the organsat or's
ation different future
chinae scenaras  Including 3 Z9C or Iower

sCenano
The Croup penefts from a gquicker transtica o 4
lovsoes-cark:on oconoimy suchrasina 2°C olimate

palvraay e mding olobal termperatare imcre

to weell belows 2500 wonilat takirg the steps 1o

Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD")

erindoe e rerngl resnont 1o the rshs asscaigled

Al sTenanos such 2s a3 40 path vy

Jrgeral B0 scenanty tae wenrd vl orponence

A sipaicant sl ront traditional tess

flie.s AT renewslne sy Sulddes  as

Conntes arad buse

alike mmploment strong
decmbon saton slans to rcach net zern Dever

OnINEse amMBINonT redLires & Signiie ant ncease
I the pace of capital deployman: nta renewable

onorgy, ah of whob leads to @ crowth n the

Group's acaguismonr opportan-hies

The mar nsk frame 3 beneficial hransmion to
renewatlle eneraies 1< from compenien and
the potenual for pace  cannibalisation Tre
Groun s strateqy 1s reshent 1o this as they facus
and seek frst-
meover advantages before any form of proe

on senyg leaders n e marke:

Srosiur Can take paace Incrcasng dentand (o
the clectnficaticn of industries wall provide vast
decloyment apportuntgs for renewable aszets,
&Ith g demana suppaorting tne power proe

for electe by, mihgating poce ¢
The Group's Pouschuding sector conld aish
Deneft from such a fransiien oy racing lowet
costs oronsiallation of solar panels o heat
pumuos as technologes advance and hecome

cheaper 1o 3CCCss

Under 3 4°C sceraro, b s assurmed tat the
Trangitiorn tea lower carbon cconomy has been
claveor ana the moentves to congtruct anid
cpeqate rerewables have not een torthicom ng
Thele 15 a.50 the ncreasea physica. nsk of more
dgelaying  the  troduction
Wihilst this
coukd mpact the Groap's roverae petential, this

crirente  weather

and cperation of renewahle ass

[%2]

weuld Qiscourage compettior ana the Group
weodld be weell place ] 1o take agvantage of any

~onortunity that arcse The Group's strateqy
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD")

reeliear Gy e anprecuctandit, ol

st

weratber somitigated skrough re fization of

telNnoesgles ang looabon of sites The arolp's

nreassy | et tne e londing ard

housebulding seswors s ,ust ar e of the mieth:ade

te Group 15 usind T ele rpacts

of relvng on a poorly supported rencasble

3

eneriy 00tor and oo carbon Transinon et

sould rocanar a 477 wrenare:

Or ICMipehnig e

y coenatins tre Group

5

5 oset o peneft irore rom a 2°C scenano than
The

ne Busress stateny s oresent ara flexble to

Qo beleyed

3 40 scenang pathe

elther scenana enabling e Group to continuc

Coprovide returns whdlst cortibutrg o the

trANSTIGH TC 3 lower carbor =CONROMy

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

i Desenbe thie argansstions process 1o menhfying

and assessng cimaie relatod nsks

Climate-roated. rigks are

MAaragcrent tlearns at Loth g Crop and eetty

el v ththe spechis cimiate-

ed tisks largely

A

a1 the

ifert ned, and manage

dens et process

“he Growp tases responsitibty fur uraerstand.ng

=

and ASSCELINGg CATn of its groLp

Conpanes

v atuc b ncladey

Agairet a consisteny frame:

chimate-related nsks In S energy

r=ks o3 subeic

et

climate-ro

as part of

mianago ent teams use SASE tools

TNG TG dae auch as Thwrblazad
anaTr Comigte Fele ari limae-

velated rsby g congdoren arg dent 9sd aread

b apatal aeplo  roasr foe a

S TR LS

Vanst o and Ere sIcs

neks sreconade=d rrcughount the acousiticor

process  Llimate relarcd risks 3ie maraged

50 mats

Sers

Ty INCOrEorahing guessors Intg

oo premat addimoral due dilig

fegunng the reqaes of ratural harards o the

renyion the asset s lacalea and any e higaton

5 can then be determimed
Uescnbe how processes fornidennfying, assessing
ana rranagimg climate-iclated nsks are integratedd

o the < rgansations sverall nsk rmaragernent

Where materal rsks have een gerthad, the

Sroup mplements an o aoproptiate strategy

vooaddress the ones hughlighied by the above
alverat Cat ot

s and

nclude

Croveshes

the Greups operalons o ey of

JeGaraphyy, supraprato levels of nsararce and

scekirg cHfferent opportunities g sustairability

througr homebulders and  diveraihed  supply

chiamns
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Metrics & Targets : reduchor GCross the bosiness Winile our hore
Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess : comparnes are focused onng end goa of

and manage relevant climate-related risks and brolding ¢ netaors, along the =
opportunities where such information is material, JulsT as important
i Dheclose thie mietncs tsed by the orgarnaton @ The mcrease i ernss ans tror oo Fibre divsien
1 assoss clmateselaled nske and cpporunriies fas Leen fal, affset by resuchorns in enissions
lire vtk ts strategy and ne< manaceirent TrOr our reserve poaver sites, wh o account for
[SHWIRINS : GO of repotted erssions O 26 tesers
\ , \ \ siies provide vital back up power o the Nat.onal
Asrenuoned unger the Rk Management piilar, ¢ o
‘ : G n tres of peak darmand, ano enissions are
maragement teams avsess the relevant cimate- !
o o i o _ _ o : Cxpelled WG vary yCar on yoar dud 1o tluctuations
related nske and cpporurbes of  potenual
: nthe energy generation required to balance the

acguisitions m orelabon tooser critena The FSG o8

. . o ) ) Lk gnd and supplomoent basclaad poaser Wo have
Rise Matnx used for our energy assets hias o ; -

_ : thus seer a 5 2% reduction i enussions fram
total score of 15, wath 3 score of 9 or more

N = : LRE RrROr 24 1IN Oun 1ESErve pOWer SILES dOnNe, &

regiared to iraicate compliance vwth BSOS polioy P o '

: functon of the sites being calied uoor wih less
FCOUINCITIGES : -

: frequency

by Disclese scops 1oscopes 2 ard ot appopnate ) )

, . ) - ) : The otner primary driver of the Group's cimissions
scope 5 greenhicuse gas (GHG) cmissions ara

: are our biomass plants which aocount tor g
the related roks. : . .

: further 9% of the remaming emissions Our
The Group's scation-based scope 12 and 301 Diomass plants tse a mix af strav, waste wood
emissions are disclosed n the teble belw I chips and other fucls of nalural ongirs, e
accordarce vatn SECRE the Croup's scope 304 ave the capacity o enereate, 1o produce
emizsions nclude only those refaing o ousiiess
trawel B . ,

: fie Groltp nas theretore seen a headline
Throughout the year we have Contirued to reducucn i wornes of COZ emitted o FY23
deploy camtat In &xpanding the fkre diviacn compared 1o FYZ2 of 58 primarily otiven by
resulling in an increase in emiss oris as this s a i the lower Use of fuel 1 the reserve power and
funcaer of growth and hegocount increase Trhis biomass sites that the Groap owns and operaies
15 h'h"hﬁmw d by the Grouwp's Scene 2 amissicns as  descnbed  above, only slahitly  offcet by
rising by 5% in FY23, caused by ncressed energy ncreases in Filsee ernssions.

consumption,  despite the  overall ermessions

FY22
{tCO2¢} % Change

AR U AR AT P ST S TR TR Mt T B ShEA

Emissions {Location Based)

B e s e T R W LG AT I "R RS S AT Tkt b ST o A s e P AT

ipn SAT T2

RIS AT 5177 AETT Sl

Total 228,699 242,932
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD")

Aggregated Metrics

Bk AR i b < e -
T T A ATENN I A T EI PR B

-

sl ey

TRty

% Change

e e b seed e g

Fy22

DM Tt T

Quality of data provided
The Croug appairted Min nmunm, who are carbon
arcoLrung experts, 1y noependently Saoulate
CGHGH

the 1K

its Cireenhicuse  Gas

SONSS Ghs 1T

accordance b Goverrment's

Ervrenmrental Reperting Guidslines  Including
Sucamlined encrgy and Carhon
The  GHG

s ng tne |

Reporing
s have bean
D64 2018 standard

SIMISEION CONYersion

Guidance’

assessed fo

ard have need the 20

factars pubsshed v the  Department  faon
K !

Busircss, Energy & Indusinat Strateqy (BE'SI

Tae ermissions were categonsed inte lecahion-

based Scope 12 and 3 omissions 1 aligrment
e th the

Pro

jord Resodces Insttute’s ' Lreenhause

arid

Gas A Colporato Accountn g

Reporting Standard” guedelines withy the nelow

defiinens

« Seope 1A direct GHG

errissions by tho

:

Group frorm sources andern therr contro! fe g

Borning fues

In} ]

o STopc 2 Indirect GHG ermissicns fror wnere

tne energy the Group purchases and uses 15

croduced feqg atben generatng =l

“tocaty

LEed in the saldings

o Soope 2All indract amissions not covered

fy zompe 2 that

coarog and down tre vglue

Zlan Tt ey franel e ple e

commruhng, asc of sowa prodatts d snuie

R dm Leed a sLivey-ased o

collect data, allowing suzadiay companes 10
d

3 T
different  activings  ar

cvtailed consumption Agures Whorcver possit e,

suzrnt total values for

pgnmary data eas cclhedied, Le o kiWhs

clectnony consurmed, m? ot nalural gas burnt

We are pleased to report thiat

the gata collected for the TCFD and SECE

disclosures, 99% 18 based on actua agures
subreatted by the suusidizry Compasn o

Liescnbe the targets used by the crgancaton 10
Manage Climate-related nisks ana cpportunities

and performance agairst targets

The DSroup throngh the develcoment and

aperancn of pimarly enewable ensrgy assers
rberently contnibutes o the U- scheving its ne:

zere target and helps anve the tars hion away

12

o fossl faels Arhiosgh the mgonty of the
Croup's energy generating assets, such as wind
and sclas, are ow-cachon by nature other Croup

divcions arc more carhon rtensive and driec

Fughier erimessons For instance the cperaton of

he Groans reserve o 1oplents. ar e

constractior

of cur hbre, home and enerd

possinle. the

Graup

RO ES

ek to partter ok sucphers and Cortractons

thas are hee-tmoed in e clpvate amibn s
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Review of financial statements
ho purpese ol 11 report 16 o prcade adat onal B There were wancls caaroes o the cpetational bos o
explanatory infarration on the fnancal staterments durm_; the veat e locineg the sale of Carthnguor ot

I mieasara1g ou pertonmance, Ahe inancial maasue s 1A arg” solar sten Aust-alis and £lva espanding ten

LA o
o FTTE

that distalt yeal or year cortparisons  These are o Businesses waie cuccessfuly covschdated N ara

that v Leo Pciuce hose thal have beoo det et |oseath-eastern foopart ittt the

TG CUr seport=o resdlts 10 crdar t elmimate ractors B BMileecod Designer Borres In ol

consiocrea nan-GAsk financal rmeasures onew busimecs focagirg onrwhiole sale slratc oy ans o

\ ) o N St 1SE Drand Subseauent 1o vear 2nd Dulacca a
Areconciliatior cf these to te inandal results can be : . il

largc  wand farmi N ofern Audtralia, Fecan™o

fournd e nowe 28 of the notes to the Fnanoal )
statement operaunng: folcwing  a  twd-year  Corstrusion
statemnerts .

oprocess, and weas wold for & proft of F2Am i October
The “narocal statements shoa assets al anorticed § 2023

cost, as such they do not reflect the future valae that i

) Polo support contirded exparsien, e oult un cash
wie expect (o gelve 1o thosc businesses To that i
.. Croreserves at yea end of E1bon, wluch o 1O fund
caent accoantng serfuimance vay differ matenally 3 :

o e ) : the operat oral neods of cur draisior s
from the shate price and may not refiect changes i :

the full market value of assets or hosinesses cariedd
by the Group :

{restated) Movement
2023 2022
£000 £'000 L'000

B T L STCIIre SR, st o me o D L T LI PP SR S A ot T

800,351 711, 830
82,017 194,917

T tar (148,767} 55,888

Crd g PO sl T e s 439,535 360,901 SH A s

ot 156,919 256,415 HO 4uags i

St et 1,001,265 793,169 RS £E

el ats=le 2,366,052 2,220,920 gLlse

Financial performance Dodivisions, paricalarly nibre, 205 a nidmbet of provisions

[he Group has roperted a loss tefore tox of £140 1 recognised  agamer speahic preperty  loans

for the ves ended 30 June Zowhichis & fal from 1 Addihorslly, there are by rstanaes of oextracidingy

orcAt of FLGrfrestaled) i tne pner year Thiss dreen @ coss included in the Francial statererts, wdch are

prmanly by cxpansion in our bl secton as wo @onot expectes o orecocur T restructunng Losts of

cortinue 1o arove cur ascets and aoeranicral base, a1 E15 assocaten wath the »orger of Abre-to-the-
deralled further rthis resort Srmlary, overall TBE TDA T prenises businesses, ard 123 imparisnts costs of
st were sold

decreassd oy H8X 0 E82r (2022 F190m which w1 £22m0 asseciated witn trad ng asset

~anle due o opersfiona i oLt react 3osubreauett o vear £10d

PSRRI E Celres ahicr o
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REgrie EROGmicGze Dlamn Doaitset Ly the disposal of Daringion Rt e dut,

ncrease anross all our

i the acauerion f U raa Homes i

bl

S ol pE1Dmi2022 BEHOTim restated;

Met clrrent 355

et treee bronchuildirg weas coluded e . P
’ haes ncreased by C5M oottty ¢ 2T89mM noease

Chkom e

wES ofset by FI9mM ecreasce

for a fall sean i the Prandial resn 0s 5o e st i e

Y]

177 3

. . . . soebunld ng 2, e oo L
g conteboes Zhim of e L8R8 norease T he

Calat

secong rost anpscifulircrcase, At flem

Ererg, s ol as powvee geneation from o

aperating assels remarod steady ard ereng, prices

stealy ise e tne second part of the year

g L9 nmicre;

Retirerment vy s Aheh b

Caznand cash eouvalents 39 at 30 Jure 2023 were
. POLISTw 2022 £250mi Cash geneqated from
and buyers takng residence  Addinionaly, revenue -

FoVCIILE, &% wd Sdve O Siles reaching completion |

oserating actetes romained strarg at E20%m 12022
from our lending divisicn saw an norease o 1L% o . -

o SAA6 whica has been unliserd slongside cxiormal
FLGH (2022 L4 due to an marcase in tre loan h

book valuc to ar average of E4Lde aver the s oar

ssues to grow the busiress have 1vested

Operating expences for the y worc i ine with o sabstanbia by ntc the ibre ana nonrebuilding sectors

cub expeltaions, w th theracase nnmanly drven b owhich will require flathesr capitat expenditure ouve
By reserye power duc i gas procuremert roste othe next 12 meonths imcreasinig cure diversificaton

Cur hbre doaision continung to g te operancnal Toacross sectars O re < ash neld at voar e £234m

Fedm ca =nerg,. homieou lZing and hibre

resuling o the

bass and the assoc alod o
SCIALCT e 1ease 1n ELIf‘E‘(fIE}MEE, sherc trere ce a4 fiLmer o

additicn of Chvia broaght ar as

staft cost and overall for tne Group el onsts 1o anrstuchon and nfssttacture progects andor way

Feallable oo erage

i rEased by f Poreguinng cash 1o b readle

. Cavinents due e the maonths after vear end
Ao wodr restaterrent, due to bedae acoountng § T ° ‘ o

G222 F AL cart ey T

oronteress rale sveans prontpred a reclassicatior b Goodsall at £514mag xC

ther Compreherave incoms  and oa agahoant nunber ontne nalance skaet ard ar e

]

Retaned Carngs ths resulled n an accamiated cnothe acguisinon of some Dusinesces  Aoguitgs

reductizn of £ 13m e finarang costs and s retected 1 puonesscs for examrcle 1eneral & dnery,  wfes

e of the compan

oftern hiave a market vaue

M othe resiated accounte Haow I exc

nceeamed e the e as Fiaas externa, debt tacis, 1 onet reflecting taer relakle future roome

veas ncluded n the Groap results for the tll year Posheams Tut simply e gkt

. . s refefts tne aine of foture
Financial position , R
expedicd orofts rol the cost o of amply, oo ing

Coonteed sharennlder rierect ard i estment has

dar nane s s Lckaes

EZ ARG 2lze

e acaare sk

Conssets saTn ar

2oneratet o can o bien

e Elae f e expodtan

ected e mipa rment anrual oand L cra

sorten oft ot

1 e b gne e

SO nial cn of aepic !
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Sector performance

Energy
A econemic aclvity anc glekal aemand cort nued
I reman bigh thrcachout the wear so wo oid

mlrolesdie enetgy prces arvan by moveraerts n
Tius

TESINANTEI SO EG reverL.es freom R R R e P NI

corrieecdity peoes resulted v the Grougs

At a level srng Lo J22 50058 QU €ergy sites, with

revenue of catem (2022 £590m1

Ciur general Gn cavadty &naned consistont vear
ariyear, as there wore e substantal Changes e o
energy gerearating assets However producicn was

rmaiginally reduccd cue o Snetierton, one of our

biemass-fired power plants, sufferna some morths
of operaticnal downtime fellewng 3 Jearbox st

FY2023
Production
(MWh}

e bt L o, S xR )

M rat e

- o it T

B

991,873

Lardil Zas

225,680

Foasree Foosor 405,802
vl 569,063
S 876,374

The asend atca nswdance Clanr for replac emen:

farts and lose ot resenie was sottied in full

The prpact was ofsst iy tine ndrezse I the sverage
the

MW from £975 MW o the

PUCC per Lt ot QSIS 3% 4 owhole, s |

[0y 0al a movement of 20%

While  total CostsEmaned

corsistenit year on oycar st 2377mi202 2

operatny moatly
Z27m the
Crouprccordes 3 LA0MImCreas e in gas proclire T ent

Costs for reserve powen plans, driven by inflated gas

prices i the first halt of the year Correspordinsly,
CBITEA aso decreased by 1A% to £232m {202

[

Fonem)

FYz022
Production
(MWh)

FY2023
External External
Availability Availability

FY2022

s DAPRBIS IR [P N S AU PR e

83.5%
96.2% G

94.6%
AL NN 94.8% T

92.6% 25y

3,068,792

3,099,690
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Il Frencn governmen: nas arncanced ol

1 Movomber 2007

revoke the measurs ntnodos
|

e etlamty 10 Cur mreryn Solar peetfolas b

toeTroact

omedify FIT conracts wsrich reduces

evel

this earlier raling esused noan L8 French salar

ol repanirenin e g cean which due b

ATCOUNTING Com.ention Cannct ke reversad once

reCogased

I Sewember 2027 the LK government anncunced
the inneducton of an Electiaty Gonsrator Lewy
PRGLY

receipts on hugh revernes for Lroups gereratng

AtCMBor sty NIEISUIC WD Charge axCopicna,

ST

yosn effect froon Ldanaary At

electnct, The le
JArtil 31 March 2028 and it eracts a 455 windfal [evy
on whalesale giergy market reveriues im excess of

eratod from

MW specifoally toelecingity

rercyable, icrrass and ereray frorm v 3sie soLrce
The Croup was rot reqguacd o pay BEGL et
ponod, howeeser o do expect 1o pay this 1 the nest
financial yearn, and ave ‘

1ad alreacy anudicated the impact o the returs

deneraied from cur andrgy portfolino over the pext

five veats, whichs reflected in the share price

Lending
p -~

15%) primanly dos toalarger aan book 'or 2023, av

venue frem lend ng mrea

oroperty de Feryedar the

end, the ook nad noeases bath i valee L47in,
I7U0m and o nwinbers of loans 219 mars

<
217G

ded a prossicn of £

e commeraial lnan Ths Pas hughaghted e

ceneht of cia creersifognon shrateg

crading alocucts for AT of the beds

pu

mead & A g rendt
TBITLA for tnelerdnz d L s

Frp e from L2

. [ S o3t e e
oy b T oAt sar eno

s pproed bt

s ar thes pncr gean Vit s

YT emEenT Ele pic L aons of PR

reszar

et prop <, 1hans aur ng the 94

o Ll

a arona s drasiorn sl our anre sus

MESSEs arg

Lura pnase and are start rug 10 a0 Castemers o

" NElanTs

© 2023 the o

SOy NG arcurad

over 1007 loezan

aple to delrrer 1l Sbre conmect vty (o

properties nothosz towns and vllagos

Teerall the diagion nas alncest doubled s revenue
gear on year, from FOm n 2022 to Bt the

curient gear Athougn curding 8 e nelvor <

mitensive and leads to a phys.cal asset or

]
CxpeTses as the Dugnesses scale ther operations

ba ane e sbeel, the die

N EsCIrourslargc operaing

and dewecp market presence This qesulted moa

reported FHBITDA loss of Z120m 2027 £96m oss),
wirchs noang with expedtancons and reflects the

cevelopment stage of the drason s ncludes

extracrainary  coste of £1sm assoc ateu with the

restruc e

L5 wee BLald oot thess nelw orks the gocets vl Be
9!

carnotincluce futlae valuz which s expecten 1o be

ar lhe balaroe <heet at cost o which

recou s

TR been  rtemalls

generatod  as e
gorerated
Housebuilding

Yo haee rebrances our Healthcare

t

deggon e

Housemulding 1o ref ect the changs i busimess mix

Whereas 1t on Fliaa ard

rpotates prmarily

Rangeford this drision continues to rciude ne

results of Ome Heanbcare o prvale hogpnt

s nrancil year The Dnctlealibcare nading assels

s ligtnmes

Frtrasrchrar,

FIUSEo I the @

i future per ¢
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Housebadding operanons cortr buted v 15000 12022
L7l

pmpact of ncreased rovonue n Rengeted as wel as

W0 Group reverues o the year reflectrg the

afull yea of v a opersnons Flrag <old TA2 utsn
the vean, ana ne witt cudgel whle

s performimg in
red

Rangeford incressea ity revenas by 45% o o X
ancd solid 4L umits

Achargo i accountng ocoley restled in tha cost of
RFahgeford communa. aeas beng cspralsed as

1 and
Previous o tese
ly recognised to Cost of
onagieed aath cur

fized assots uriture, Pxtures and equipmaent
arorisea over the hte of the ste
costy were rmimicdiate Sales

i the P8 The sreatmert has be

audtors and has nel resuited oA por yedn
icslatenient however  [Rangerloro  Nxed  assets

increased by E1omom the current year as a 1esult

Funding and liquidity
Cur strategy wathirn our renewable enenyy Busmesses

st conaervative

sccure long-term nananyg a
nramstream banks to enhance retnng At

FL160ry of extaornar debtin

evels fro

year end we had draven

this part of the Gt urthier F17%r avalahle

o he

cup, Witk &t
draveen.

bus approact: enables us 1 acqguire busiaesses that

fave slable charactenstics such as predictable cost

hase, reverile <reams, government incentives o
preven technology and as such have [Ower 1Clums

thal without leversge would be nsufficent for our

sharebslders It aso allows as flexit Tty in inanamg

our Businesses and mianacing cash flowve, We beligve

that faling o adopt ths strategy wodld have o

negative imeact on business returr and sharehiolder

value over the leng-term 80% of o imterest payable
and

erposed (¢ cunttert rteqest rate voatioty

5 fixed thercfore we are not sgrificantly

Treo Group

aprlies hecge acrounting ‘or interest rate

shoch mmegrs any canges o thie 1o salue o 1ne

Gorecognized o oreserves cash oy

eIt

Savap Freclige

the ineftective ot or i the hedge
the kAL
swaps s recagrsed otk

H;jt_nln;,-: de

CECryE!

recoynised N Ihe marset walue of

2 Balance shieet 9 A asset

ElolN

Qa3 peading onoasbotacr tae

faveirable comparcd to cunent rates

revigy

\’ZOHH"IU&U'_.” PANCING Snanaements to

ensure tnat they are compotilve ard optmised fo
the recds of the business To ensure cash s
maraged i an agle manter we naintan loaclo

finarce lachtes vech can be dray

roor repaid
the
Croup has access o g Revelarg Credit Fsality of
E2%0m

neot imimediate husmess needs Spedfical;,.

which is interlinked to the net assets of our

eneray drsien Tac flexoility o draw and repay
funds al shartnonice facilitates effectve management

of shart-terrr cash fluctuations, whick carn ce drivern

ny seasonal bty ol aoeraung werking capital

Looking ahead

At the ond of the financia: year, we r.ontnue to

selieve that the basiness s positened well 1o fake

st

Energy and londirg operations

aclvartage of future growth opportunimes acres
Core Business aleas

are well estahlshed in the market ang Corsinue 1o

Nigke excailent progress with 10bust pertormances

I the new nancial vear Provis.ons taken agans:

oans during the year in our .endirg sectorn aave r ng-

ferced challenges which are nctirdicative of further

wolems across other 1oans in the sector

Ceploymen: it hbre cortruss 1o ol cut m lre

with expeciations, while arowirg its revenue and

cierations| base Saley actvity 11 our Nowsshulaing

divisian rermain sttorg agamsl a cnallenging marke:

ing profivs in ine v th budget

and are ropa
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expell To gendrale strong operated o
fronm ol estabhanea dising o the comng vedrs,

osedimon G tae

ated outtlcws froour ! |

whact on phase assets wle at the sama tine

Aang our htae and housen sldmg diy smas 10

rnatant

PS Latham
Dinectar :

i 0 Deenner 2075
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2023

- R

Fot a surreary of the droups rosulls, rgfer to thie

Group ‘mane s roviesys 0 page 37

The directors Aave not recomimendaed payrmont of

adwaderd (SO22 LNl

Trae directors of the Jemeany who wee n ofhice
dunng the year and up tc the aate of signing the

finarcial staterments were

PS Latham

K wWinley

PO Barlowy

T Arthur

S Coant apoointed 1 Jaruars 20251

[ I P S LT
Refor o nate 23 0 the Notes oo tve financial
staterrente

IR I AP T N DTN A TR

Refer to the Strategic Report on page &

R S e A SN

Refer to the Striafegic Report on page 12

17 TS A

Refer to the section 172 staterment on page 21

R e ATt

The o up s objectives ano policies o inanaal ngk
Mmanagevert 1nclud ng nrc matisn Srtne exposure
of the Groap o credit nsks, hgu dity ns«s snd nearket
neks arc ot cut nrete Al tothie hrans al staloments
The Jroup s principal naks are sel aut ia tne sirateaic

reperl o paga 1

AR R EOI NS R NI w-::[rggi

As perrmitted By sectior 414 111 of the Comoares

Act 2006 the onectors have electod 1o disclose

P rnaen rogu red 1o De i the direCions report oy

Scnedule 7 of the large ang Modium-sized
Companes ard Groups (Accourts and Reports!

Roguiations ZG08 i the strateqgic repart

DU RIS TS I PR L T

The Board recogrises thal a corporaic cuture paned

o osound ethucal valties ard bebiaviow s S ar aseer

The Crodp endedavours 1o conducits bnsmess vt
mtegrty. 0 an efhcal professiconasl and responsible
maEnrer, fleaunyg oul CLELCMEe!s,

erployecs,
supplers and partners with courtes, and respact

- N P . H | EE . -
R T TRt B P e

Apnplications [or cmployent by disabled persons
arc grsen full and fair consicetation far all vacancies.
havng recmd to thonr particular aptitudes and
anllies Should a persor becorme disabled while 11

the CZroup's employiment every olfcit 15 made o

tetairn therme 1 rent, aiing  alternative

UAIrINg 83 NoCessary




3| GOVERNANCE

Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

fuly rease that our

nformed and corsated onomaters affcctng ther

sor< and 1o be mvclves in ol m-solang aftert ng

g arcas chirterest and resporsbilty

Sups Mirty comminded toa palicy o acoo

cormmurcguor at all levels and we am o estabilisl

a Clrvate ahnc s corstantly encouages the ope

nonthls feam one'mgs at a local level and the
puchcaton of monthl, key poeformance mdicatans
covernng oltpul operating costs ard hoealh arc

cafcly

e e

The GroLp has rplace an agreement wata OCopus
heestments Linute 1o prowdo semeces to the Grrugs

covermg  operglional  oversight. admimseguon,

CoMmparsy secretaal and compan; accourting

Tre Board adones an updated  envrcrmrental
CESGT pe

cocial and carporate soverrancs

Apnl 2¢

The Geoup recognises the woed (O

condunt 15 busess nananner thal 1s cesponsibe

1o the environ-ent, vhercver ooss Ble

The Boars s cieased to corfiurm that of suppoerts thie

ams and ohernees of the Task force an Clhmste-

retgtec binancial  Dhsclosures U and  hac

d fmancial disclos.es on

nc Ldea Clhmate relsto
page 24 hre woth the four ke pil ars and aleven

1CComTMiEnIatons

Tree Jirrupc bay ar ann-Inoec, ol t o smen

crocedaes o 4

compharoe Stk the s
raat tne gt starcards of pro

COTINICT At T s nta ved

CIJAar s

SECLL CostichE mprepneses omancrs Of finanss,

T oinet mat s gaterad that adequats

AN ndspendant

AMO T ENE A v lae 10 g low

g
aty

et ARG, G0 1D Lowe-nr act o whiers re

.

Ve ale

ormimitted oo acting etucally, and with

rtegnty 1l our busmess dealings and relaticronns
and toimplertenting are enforcing efed tive systarns

and contro

to enisire modom slavery s not taking

place aryehero in Gur cwn usimness or m ary of our

ki

3Apply Chans, consistent wath our olbogat-ons under

e expest the same

the Modern Slavery Act 2015

hgh standards ficim all of our confractors, supplers

loothier busmess partners A8 part of owr

WIC EX

contrachng processe CEour sapplers w

cormply watr the fAoders Slavery At 2015

The direcicrs are recpondble for srepanng

Anngal Bepodt ana the nnancal staternents
cordance ath apphcabe law and reguation
Crempar, law requires tho cnectars b precare

firascizl siaternents 12 each irancgl a ndeor

tagt lawy the directorns haes prepaced e Group and

Compary anarc al staraments i accodance vl

o Fmgdom Generall, Accented Acocuntng

Froact oo vinited Acoourtng Saadards

orrprising FES firance  Reoorins

notbhe UR ard Repabilo of

Stanate appl o

s IndercorLan, 'as the

A s any

drectzrs mnst oot g b firar 2 al staterient,

e thes are 2l ancd st tney gles g trng sndd Lar

ot affgre orthe roup ena ompan,
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

anchof tne pront or lows of the Laous ana Coripany

foor thiat perod e crepsnirg thie aandia, staeorts

thie ditectors are teruircs LW

o e stitable accoun ng polices anad ther avnly
thern c;-r“.-'\isie'W'Ll;,f

« sfate whether sppocable Ureed  Kngdom
Loeconrtng ")tardards Zoreprsg FRS 102 hawo

een followed subject bt any miatcna, degartures

discloced and esplamaa nthe irancual statements,

o peake judgements and aIcounting estprates thiat

are reaschiabile ana prudert and
 prepare e financial stlatements or the gomng

concern bass unless U s imappropnste to
ihe

buciness

Presurmie

that Group and Comuany ik continue n

The drectars are also resgonsible for safequading

thie ascets of the Groun and Cormpany ana harce for
tar iy reasornable 31(‘?[;-5 for the prevention and
aotection of frand and other irequls ties

The orrectars ars FL'.“SDL'_:-HSIbUE for keepng adequate

< that are sudlizicnt to shewe and

COompany s ransactiorg and

f.—.:*:pt;-al"\ th—\ Greoup and

voat any Lime the

‘cal o posnen of the Group and Conrpany and
stalermen.s

enacle thom to ersure tAat fhie aancia

comly with the Companics Act 2006
The gireciess are respansble for the mrantenance
and nteqr wy of the Company's wensie Legislat or

e the Hoded Kingdorm goverring the preparation

and disscmination of irancial staternents may differ

from legislet onn ether ursd clons

A5 the Artcles o Aszocmation, the

pormitred by

chteCions have the boreit of anmc=mnits whica s a

ahtmg third-part, inde vy prcassion as denined

b.ocecton 254 of the Comparice &0 2006, The

frseriily weas i Lorce trirguohicut toe las froecal

yeat and s cdrrertly py force
B R TR
N e Case of each directorin ofice at the date e

Directo s Report s approviod

« 5o {ar as the director = aware, there 15 no relevant
I and

LIditors sre unaware, anon

aLdt ntcrmraton o' which Group

COnTpany s o

« they have taken ail the sleps that they ought Lo have

taken as 4 dircctior in crder toorrake themselve:

awart of any relevart audt information and o
that the Grou

establish 1o and Cormpany's augitors

8]

arc aware of mat oformaton

Thiz comnmation s given and shoald e anr; reted

N accordance with the r)rr\\ sions of secnon 418 ¢

the Conrpariog Al

Tinst B voung = haanyg heen appointed e 2022,
Pave ndicaed ther volurgness 1o be reappointed for
another erm and  will e proposed ‘o re-
appomtent in aercorasroe with sechon 4585 of the
2006

Comipanics At

the Board of
r 2023 and signed on its

The Directors report was asproved by
Drrectors or 20 ©

bohalf by

Decemie

PS Latham
Dnector

A0 Lncenoer 2027
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinion

Yo have auditeds the hinanc 31 statements Uf Fern Ve beliove that the audit eedence vwoo have obtaned

o for oo

Tradmis ometed Flhe Farent Compan, o and mg 8 2 SufMoent ana appropEnate i Drog e J

SADSIENSS Hhe orongr o b e ea endod 30 DISIITISIN

AUZ5 which compnse the Croup Staterrent ot
Comorelensive o orme (e ‘f,:-l(‘t:p and Farent Conctusions rElating to goihg concern

Company Balance Sheet the Grous Statemont of © 1 auditng e hraacial saten ents, nave

Cash Flows e poup and Parent Stafement o conciuded that e srectoas Lse of the going

Changes e Fauaty and the related acte: Do 26 congern gasls of arcounura i the penststien of

r‘ur,ll,‘dmg G SHIMIETALY of Slf,;r“.\f cant  ag aoLniing the finarg 1zl slaterients ’.*;:f:ppf@[]f'brﬁ

peolices The nrancal repotting framesvork thar fas

Based o the vank s nAace petfonmed, we Do

pbeer applied m they prepaation s applca &
dentihcd any

Pater s, uncerta nties I'C‘.Zﬂlr‘l} ten

e

and Unitea Kingdom & conntirg Standards nzluding
FRE10Z The mireancial Rep

1 othe Lk and Bepalic of reland” (Lhnnea K redorm

evonts o condiiens shat dividaaly or coliectely,

artg Standard applicacle ) )
tridy Cast siprficart anutt ar thie Gronp amd Parers

Company s abty & cortirue as a gomg coticern (or

Generally Accepled Acooanting Pracnce!

a peaed o twelye months ory whon the inancia

Inonropmon, the inancal dtatenrtents statements are authionsed for 1ssue

vogve g trge ard fan views of the Group's ard of the Chinoresproecbyiics  and e cospons bulines of

Parcnt Compang s affars as at 50 June “025 and | the

05 with regpedt 1O gong conten are
of the Droun s oes “orthe year T encog Podescrioed e rcevant sechicns of ts report

How

Zanbe predic

sovel Bedause not all tuline eqents Or Conaitio

o ave Been propdtl, orepared n accordance wata

2, thig statermiert 16 ot 3 3Udarted 3:

Urnied Kingdarn Gerdraly Aocepled 2coountirg

tebe Creu's anihty 1o Corhinue 3¢ 8 going

Fractice amd

Other information

o bave Boen prepared o accordanco waih bl

cauireTers Ol tre Corepams s At SOk

The wthor information compn the Irformaatiorn

ncluded mtre anr ual repatt, cther thar thie fnancial

Basis for opinion
P statermerts ang our auditaer s repot shercor, The

conausted oo addt omnoa redar

B

dircctors are respors ble o0 the ihor inform shion

oo nal Stariosroe o Y Tt AN _ e . .
wtemaional Stancards a0 Aadir g UHD LS, containied Stk the aanaal eport

andh apphoatie o Cur resparls bietes under thi

LoD o0 o the fnanca, staterner s doss e
standardy aie lurther secdrbea n the Audilors Popinen o e fnanca, Statemerts does ne
cve The shienintrnsat ar aned, e Ccept 1o the exier:

resconshe ey o b -1 the financal

oferes Sty stated e this repart e do nodt

eare ndenondort
Jrarc e Concluacn thereon

Eaprecs ar, foar o

s te read thie orher et shicor

i Thnddng the b 3 s s whether the othe

fLiblletd o Sinsr ©ordonmiaucr 8 mEeaal, ncors:

T el suth these Dofmancial srateinents Do Lur b
TG et DomE courl Ootms gt orbery
cogtenal, s Conn denars




44

3| COVERNANCE

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Mconsistencss o apparcnt matenal isstarererts,
vk Argeounad 1o detamiine whetiier this gives tise
wooa matetial musstaterment i the mancial statenierts
themselves  If Dased on e work we have
petformed, we conclude that there s 3 raterl
mikslaoment of the other 1imtonaunn, we  are

requien torep ot that fact

We ave netmag oaesort o the regand

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

Irout comion, based on the work undartaken n the

ZoLtss Of the audit

« thie nformation aiver i the Stratcaic report and
the Tirectory reparl 1or the financal year for

shich the finarclal staternents are preparca s

consictent wath the firancal staements, and

o the Stratcgic report and Directaors 1eport Rave
been prepared nacoordance wath spplicable lega.

reqLIrements

Matters on which we are required to
report by excepticon

I e light of the knowleogoe ang understanding of
the Group and the Paert Cormpany and s
crnvronment obrained in the course of the avdit we
have net dertiied rraterial nesstatentents v the

Stratecic repart o1 Directors report

We have nothmg torepa tin respect of the fllowing
neatters i relator to which the Compancs Act

Z006 requires us to repart to vou il ir our opiricn

« gdequate accourting records have not been kept
oreturng adecuate for our audit have notl beer

receved from brarohes not visited by Ls or

o the Farant Compary, financial staterments are nio:
o agreemaort with the aoorunting recards and
returns, or

o certain disclosures of Directors remunisration

¢ are mat rmade. or

spedciiied byl

e e Mavn nol receled al the ntsnmation and

Ccxplanaucns sve reguee for oo andt

Responsibilities of directors

foeaplamcd  more rally e e Direcios

respons bilinies staterment set ut on pages 35 ard

are responsble for the preparation
of e Anaraal staterrents and o bomg satished
that thiey give a bue and air vews and for such
mterral coatrol as the Dirsctors determnune s
recessaty i enable the preparaton cf financal
ctatenerts thal are free rom matenal nusstatennent,

wehether due o fraud or errar

I prepanrg the hnancial statemerts, the Directors

are respons ble for assessing the Groap's snd the

Farent Company s abiliyy o continue 35 a Qo ng

concem, disclosirg as apphicable mstersicated 1o
going cond erm and dsing the goirg conaern basis of
accoumning unless the Drectors eitner mtend o
hguidate the Growp o the Paront Company or o
cease operalions, o have ro realsno altermative but

to do se

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Cnn Gbyjectives are o cbtam regsonable assurarice
about whether the financial staterreorts as 3 whole
are free from rnatenat missiatement, whethier due o
fraud crerror, ard tossde an auditors report thal
inclades our opiniea Reasonable assurance 1s g biagh
evel ¢f assurance, but is net a guaartee tnal an

]

th 154 UK will

audt corducted in sccordance w
alwavs detect a matenal messtatement when it exists
risstalemaonts can arise from fravd or enor and arg
consideted materiabif indre cually onr the acgregate,

ould reasonacly be expected to mfluence the

frey ¢
cconomic cecisons of users taken on the basis of

these Ananca, statererts
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

o shtarung an anae

Explanation as to what extent the audit cardng ol powees ans
was considered capable of detecting

irregularities, including fraud : lawe and regulancns, nCuding how .umph;]r‘nw

protedu"es i place regarding coemplance vtk

Iegularmes roluamn fave are inctance: of non- A SLCT REL G s it ored and enfciced,
comaliarces wih laas and reguation design obtariry ar wunderstanding of inanagermerts
AreredueEs N lire wth oar espunsbiies, outlined process (o wdentiyng o oand respending 1o
1o detect ircgueanties, moiuding The : fraud ne<s ncleding progranss and controls

(SR ol L U il bl S 4 Ea - =
: estaplished  to adaress  rsks denuhed o

nsk of net datecintg ¢ matenal misctatement oue 1o

: Iy e deter and aeect iraus
fraud 15 Pagliel than e nsk of nat detecting one ctherwise prewent. deter and aeecl fraud,
e dcl herate ana hove senii mangocment romers those

resulting frorm eror as fraud may nvo

concealrrent by, tar examrple, torger, G rtenhona, prograric ang contro <,
mistepesetanons, of through colluson The cxtent § o pepes of poned neel ng Mnntes 17 e penod
t which our procedurcs are Casable detecting and up o date ¢ s1grimsy
megdlarves ncludirg fraug 1z detaled below -
) ) Do assessed Ine sdsceptibill, of the Groups

However  Ine  pranary  responsizbly fhor tne

X . H rnancial statermments o matenar misstatemcrnrd
prevention and detection of fraud rests wth Both

) : mcluchng bos fraod might coone by holdng a
those charged soth governarce of the onhty and = :
H dataes Gnoa e te auddt tean s ehuchog Luded
maragormet :
. : o dennncaton of related partics,
Cur approach was as foltows :

H s ungeictanding the Groul's Susness, "he contrsl
o We obtained an unacrstanding of the weqal and @ ] )
H e nornent and assoiardg the nnerent ash ol
regLat: “amowors thal are spplicable o the ;

. : tecyalt atsesiens at the sgrilcant avcourt
Croup and detesrnea that the most sigrincant : ’
) - ) o e el noudimg dscassic g wlth macagement
a0 those trnal rewate o reparing famework (FRS T
. B : oot an woderstand ng ot tbece areas Of the
107 ard the Comipanios At 2008, i - )
: Gaarncial daiements waich svere suneptibie Lo

uriderctocd how Fern Trschng Liritea

fraud as derthed by ranace vent ard
corrplrg ek those framewscris by makis

« consdercd e conaais that the roup has
cnguiries of management hose cnaraon savith

ance and  those  responsinie for egal

potabnebes 1o address nsks denvhied oy the
enfity or that othe

poise seek o prevert dotor or
and cor plance procedures as too any rano nsk f
Setect frado e udy ng Q¢ g Jan L cle srar O\ﬂ\]

frapcork wabin the enfity, incuding whether

of the entin, vel . rmrrols ard polices that the

S

a foareal friaun sk 3escasmert s complesd
roup annlies

ed our enauines trounh res ey of e |

coaahirna

by

urertat o oor povitpmeros b oine e Based on b wrdersrard e

aUNeEs : aud T edurss try et

= Sbtarura an undersiariry

corttr and conang g tho o nb

Bsla LI RN i el satal b
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or joumals
meenng our defned nsk cntena based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias,
enguiring of members of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding therr
knowledge of any non-compliance or potenual
non-comphance  wath  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the fimancial statements, and
nspecting  correspondence. if any. with the
relevant licensing or regulatory authorities.

A further description of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description farms part
of cur auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report 15 mads solely to the Cornpany's
rnembers. as a body, in accordance with Chaptar 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to

the company's members thase matters we are ;

required to state to them 1 an auditor's report and
for mo ather purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company's
members as a body, for our audit work. for this
report, or for the opimons we have formed.

@m&%%,uf

Michael Kidd {Senicr statutory auditon

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLE Statutory
Auditar

Belfast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

frestated)
2023 2022

7 7 ' X Lole o E'000 ‘ E'OGO B

Tu;nover - e e i mee e s et e s e e : R ,.aon&t;.giw 11830
T ontngle s (526,367) (386.008)
Gross profit T - 273,984 325822
S IR Al e s e (379,077} (283.126)
Operating pro;It_l(l_t;ss_)_ - B {105,093} 42 696
’ 4,968 5550
I IRYEs IR Tt BECE IR 955 5219
B B L N R B SO LN DT ENES IR B {1,045) 29,543
Sneromtors stree e wab e are smadear r oo 8 713 130
Fritere st e s lar o b ges i (49,265) (25.270)
Profit/(loss) before taxation - (148,767) 55,888
Taxoon preitelossd - 17,208 (17868}
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear (131,559) 38,020
Attributable to Fern (132,896) 44647
Minority interest 1,337 £622)
- S {131,559) 38020

Sllrsoirls veamte Daoc LD oang a0trenes Sets sl arrals thee e 2eone s wd adiesteeeet,

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

(restated)
2023 2022
o ] ] _ £'000 ] ~ ED0O
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear (13L559) 38020
-Othel-' éérﬁbéhensive income S -
TA= st et e, e med e el e aete e 39,599 71401
R e e N T ] B S LA [SUNE SN tS (ST {9,093} 18,562
Other comprehensive income for tl;;year' o 30,506 86963
Total compréhensive income for the year T (101,053)__ 127,983
Attributable to
s Owners of the parent (102,390) 134605
* Non-controlling interests 1,337 5,622

(101,053} 127983
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Group batance sheet as at 30 June 2023

(restated)
2027
S £1000
Fu;edassets Cemn e e s e e e A
e et = 528,874 557708
T e ones 2,035,554 1893430
S TRTI NI i 13,742 35452
- o - 2578170 2486590
Current assets - ) -
T e 17 263,616 184478
Dicpstes~ arie oy LI len 12020 7178+ 1e 825,068 623,876
Juc aftes mcre thar one vear!
st al Fark aend e b o1 156,919 256415
' R - 1,245,603 1,064,770
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year - 14 (430,891) (258.264)
Net current assets S 814,712 806.506
T_ota_t_-a-ss-ei:s less current liabilities 3,392,882 3,293,096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year D (949,946) (993,325)
Provisions for liabilities - {76,884) (78.851)
Netassets " 2.366,052 2220920
Capital and reserves
Jalled Ly ek ae Can e 18 175,876 161,662
bt e LECTEHTT L 608,085 364,882
Maegor i e 1,613,899 1,635,569
Ak e edne reseren 91,516 51,91/
Peofitand ooy sureunt (110,530) 9,791
Total shareholders’ funds ) 2,378,846 2,223,821
Mar-contraling riteresty {12,754) (2.901)
Capital employed B 2,366,052 2520920

MNote 26 details the pno pencd adjustmenits,

These corsoidalod financial statemients on pages 44 to 95 were approved by the Board of directors or

20 Decemibber 28235 ard are agned on ther behalf by

PS Latham
[Ciector

Rog-stered rumber 22607636
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 07

R o o £000 £000

o e s e e £000 L EDRO
R B i 2,991,990 2539978
o - 2,991,990 4539978

Currentassets
b 1 26,543 39,888
At st bark g g o ang o L 17,478 6422

- i 43,021 46,310
Credi;;r's: amounts falling due within oné year 14 {(700) ({449)
Net current assets o 43,-2';51 15861

Total assets less current liégiiities 3,035,311 2585839
Net assets ) o . 3,035311 2585639
Capital and reserves

Colod ur anan Capita 8 175,876 161662
Chan et a7 Do 608,085 264,882
e e 1,986,457 1986457
L R T IN [E  E T B} ] 264,893 72838

Total shareholders' funds 3,035,311 2585850

The Company has clered 1o take the exemoron urder sechon AL of the Companes Ac: 2006 nor (g
! ;

prosent the Concpany, profit and ©5¢ account The prost for the fimancial penod dealt with i tho friaronsl

statemerts of tne Compary weas FIR2055 220 2022 £256. 712 000:

Thicse: Inangal stater-enrs on pages 44 o G4 were soproved by the Board of duectors on 20 Deocember 7003

and ate signea 20 then behalf oy

PS Latham
Cirec ter
Feqgutered numner 1200536




S
5

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium resenve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
(restated)}  ({restated) funds
{restated)
E£'000 £'000 E£'000 E'000 E'000 £'000
149676 173118 1440757 114,979; 136049 1.884,121 37 1,887.842
14,505) 5845 1244
149.67¢ 173118 1440, 257 13.484) 141,898 1885465 3720 1.885188
- - - - 44,642 44,642 16.622) 38,020
- - 71401 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 18,561 85962 - 89,982
- - - 71401 53,203 134,604 16.622) 127582
- - 195312 - [195.312) - - -
11,986 191764 - - - 203,750 - 203,750
161662 364,882 1635565 5197 9,791 2,223,821 [2.801) 2220920
Balance as at
1July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 {2,901} 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - {132,896) (111,226) 1,337 {105,889}
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599

hedges

Foreign exchange
loss on retranstation - - - - (9,093) {9,093) - (9,093}
of subsidiaries

Other
comprehensive
income/(expense} for
the year

- - - 39,599 (9,093) 30,506 - 30,506

Total comprehensive
income/(expense) for - - - 39,599 {141,989) (102,390) 1,337 (101,053}
the year
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Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated}  (restated} funds
{restated)
£'000 £°000 E'000 E£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000

Non-controlling
interest arising
on business
combination

- - - - - - (11,230) (11,230)

Utilisation of merger _ _ _ _ ~ ~
reserve (21,670) 21,670

Sy e curing 14214 243,203 - - - 25741 - 257,817
the year

Balance as at 30 June
2023

175,876 608,085 1,613,899 91,516 (110,530) 2,378,847 (12,794) 2,366,052

Nate 26 details the prior penad adjustr ante

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Calted Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
E'000 £'000 £'000 £°000 £000

B 149676 173118 h 1791145 21409 2145348 7

. - Z R 7 236 ?éﬁ)— B 23617;1;7
- - 195312 1195312 -

Toa r R L R - - - 165312 o 41‘4_;;1;)77)_ WV?SEF-’ZI?V
T T L 12986 131764 - - 203,750
e e _ . _ _ -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,505,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income ’ - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -

Balance as at 30 June 2023 175876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

2023

£o000

Cashflo;\rs frt‘:rr-lﬂb»perati‘ng' éctiﬁintvié's'“- - l T
PR T o b TraneT ol et a7t L dabils bt e i 2 hes et {132,896)
Adjustments for:

[ oo s ' (17.208)
areress =oe e abile aned s omsdan g o % (713}
hderecl payarle ard Sihe vl charge e 3 49,264
Lo o eliseonai o staosid ansy R 1,045
IFec e frorm e s st ns il (955}
Arrcris at o And wTnare oo o et ble e antets H 43,991
Dot s anble Rnecd grece G 103,754
I I R L PETS RCTRCA 21,670
ot s hootaft oocnts 3,961
Mo rie rts or heralives g foreign e g e (19,149)
W TEase 1 AR (48,283)
A rease e reate oo (160,903)
rolgsaedde e ase roreditors 105,863
S artroling noterests 14 1,337
las recera=dlip arl 8,528

{restated)
2022

£'000
44643

17,868
{130)
25270
(79,537
(5,249)
45762
101,802
3040
(18.044)
(19.829)
31,022
(173,957
(6,622
75,853

Net cash generated from operating activities ) E‘IU,bBt_I)

Cash flows from investing activities
T bons o subamar e uoedee kg s o f g s canah {19,176)
Sl o aabis ar, uraertas 2s arcd e et 120,521
Carehase L Larte assels (490,656)
Sae chntang b SHY 90
BRTAUEIA TN (65,335)
Sze of uraited ineestinents I 88,000
[t e e sed L 713

=arhase ot arlse

4184/

T
M
i~

5770

101,77

(322,446}

(7222}

{124,203)
105,000
130

P
=~
o]

Net cash used in investing activities (365,843)

(295,340)

Cash flows from financing activities

[ eens ey roanc i 284,617
Irzerest pald (186,453)
Resi, nets SF AR | (49,264)
Fire ey of gre e 16 257,417

201719
(32,3191
(32,013
203,750

Net cash generated from financing activities 306,317

541157

Net {decrease)/increase in cash andicash equivalents (99,496)
e el The pu g ST 1 256,415

83694
172,478

O Lestand Casl s aealorns 724

243

Cash and cash equivalenis at the end of the year li 156,919

256415

Mo 26 detals the pnor poned azpustmnerts
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Company information

and rw:r:,‘rpurats;-d on 14 May

Fetny Trad ng Limted the Corepamy, s a prevate compary, Lronted by, shares
N20 The compary = dom aled i Fngignd, he Lneed <mgdom and redi
12605636 e addiess of the registored oMoe s of Gth —oon 33 Aatbor London, [:r‘uq‘.ar"o‘ ECIN 21

red under contpany numiber

Statement of compliance

The Group and irdeodua, hnancial staterrents of Feoo rad ng Linnted Pove boon propared i conipiance wath
the Urited Kmgdorn Accounting Stardards, ncludmg “insnaial Repocing Standard 102, "The Fnancal
Reporung Standard applicable rothe Loterd Kingdom ard he kepubic o Treland JFRS 1027 and the

_ompanies Act J00E

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The inaraal staements have been crepared on a going corcern Bass, under the hstercal cost convertan, a3
medified by the recogriman of certan fmanaial assels and lakilities measured &t tarr walue, and ir accordance
with the Comparies Act 2006 ang applicable sccountru stanaards i the nited Kimgadom Tae parcpal
aCccounting policies whuch have necon applod “onsisterty thicughout the year, are set out belows

The consolicaed irancial staterments include the resolts of ull subsidianes concd by Font Traarmyg dirited 33

hsted i nate 29 of the annual iinarcizl statements Certam companies of these subsidiaries, which are 1sted
N note 229 have taken e exstnplion from an audil o the year erded 20 June 2073 permitiea by section

A795 of Compannes Ao 2006 In order to allow these tut‘wanh\ to tave the audt exernption thie parer

eohne wath srougn 4790 o Tompanes A 006 of all the

comipany figs qreen a statutory guarantc

outstandirg rel iakilimes as at 30 June 2023

Going concern

e Tucups and the Comoar,s bosmess sctbvinies together cath the ‘actors bkely o affec s futune
r i 4 )

dewelzprent. perfoarmance and postion arn seb oul the Strategc Repart on pages 4 12 1% The firanoal

ton of 1ne Group its cash nows, . audity pos hion and Bonozang fac hhes are desanbed in he inancal

reviev: o pages 3010 30 The prncipas nsks of the Group sie set out on pages 17w 20

The Drectorns perdorm an arraal Qo ng concern reage that cons ders the Greop s abbty toomeet (s firancal

abhgauons as e, fal due for 3 penod of tacve montks afltor the date thal the firarcal statemets nave

Lieer sgrea

Ousio the challenging markef condmons managemert ¥ aye petforred an assessmenrt Lo detenmne vihether

there are any rratena uncertarhes angrg at oould 2330 signihcant doubft or the shitt, of e Sroys to
corticie ac g quing conwear Mo aonifcant issaes Fave been rofed and ac a conseavence e directong

sz omel L aled toomanage 1S hoamess raks sunesslu e deanig the munent uncertsir
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W reaching tue corclase n the Diectors bave revewed the {nanmialbmpact of the uncertanty or e Gronps

sith spec Lo consideatuor greea b itbe foaca ng

balarce sneet pretit and loss and ¢ asn fws

Cleyerse strogs teel veds oerfartned o the A0 Casc roredast o daartan belenannss Kol ces i sy

o the Groups lawdity posiicn The test showed even m an unbikely scenar of @ soiif cant reduction of

reveraz of A6% the Group s able te suatam rs curent eperahicoal costs and rmect al habilines as the s fall aue

for at least 2 woan ront the date of Sgring 1hese nancisl staternonts when otiliomg e avalabxe fashines

within the Sroun

.

The Group bas a nuosbor of franomog faobtes hal contain coverants regquinng the Sroap b mar tam
specihed iiranaal rancs ana comply weith certzn other fnancial coverants ~hegse NMandd, Covenanis ae
testod ar least Diarnusly, and, at the cate of s report the Croup s rocempharce witaal s fingneal
covenants Slrose tests on reascnant, pladsible scenancs suckh as a sgrificant reductior i EBITDS of 84%

ovor Ume bave heen uwed 10 assess the Covenant requinements for the 4t least 1o nexd baeive months and ali

covenants fave foon forescast to be mel evor under the stress test sconano, in the goinag concern penod

AL ZD June 2073 the Group had avalable cash of £157~ and beadroor available of £275m including &

D Debt of £217m s due (¢omature n 055 than one vearn wrh e remamdaor

le\»m;,\l\-'|"'m credit faciliny of £2

of £341m payable i more than one yca Tng Growps faciiics, repayment dates and undrassn smounts are
y

et autn Note 16 Loans and Beorrovangs

lkey arcourung judgement and csumates have been made with consideration green W the currert cConamic

outlook ey estimates nclude loan recoverability valuation of worlan progress Secormimissioniig proywisicns

rrparmant of goodwl and rvestivents, business cambirations ard heage acrcunting Details are set ot

o

on cages S0 e &0

LBasen on e above avsesament of current ecorarmic condiliens and the impact on the Group s inarasl
position, hqudity and francial covenants, the drectors have corcuded that the Grous and the Company Hias
adequate rescuices o contirue nopcrahcnal eqstence forthoe nesxt 12 montas thus thay cortirue 16 adop?

the going concern basis of accountng e prepanag e annual iinaroa statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102
S 102 allows a gualifang entity certain dicciosure exemplions. sulvect to cortam condiicrs which have

teen compl ed vath, ncluding notfication of and ric oblection to, e use of exemprions by the Company s

sharehoelders
The Company nas taken advantage of the folowng cxempion

from prenanrg a stalement of cash flows on the bans that itis o qualityeng entity ard the consoldatod

smatomert of cash flows mcluaed in these fnangial slatements ncladed the Company's cash flows,
1 trom ke Tranc 4 nstuenant disclocures recpared under TRS 102 paragrapts 11 389 w0 11 484 and paragranbs

12720t 1

a5 e informiaticon < proeaded vke corsobdaed fnanaal Caterent disciosures

me e disclosmg the Compary key management pesonie compensation. as required by PRS2

grapn 237
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Basis of consclidation
“he consohoated Ananad sareents include tne results of bern Trading Linted and alats sansdars

rdonanings made Jp v the sare accounina date Al intra-gronp balarces taniachiors, income and

cepenses are 20 ated i Ul e oo asohdat oo The resulls of suns diar, urdertakrigs al quired or aisposed

Sment from be efect

sfavning fhe ponod are netuddss oo exTluded oM tRe ngce e 513

Jate ot ad s lior

o disposa

Al undertakngs aver which the Jaoup erercises cortrol borrg the o

GOEralng pollies sCoas 1o ontan penents frorr e achuhies, A

Fere g sutsidiary diferent arcoamirg policies 1o e Lroup. adjasimente are niaie Lo

cubsidiary Franoa staterients 1o apply the Groups accounting pobicies when preganng tre consolidated

financ al s atemerte

Lryosubsichary undertak rgs o associates soid o acgared danrg the are ncjuded wp 1o o o, the

aates of chanoe of conual or Znange of signiscant inflaerce respectively

Group cds wrten g pot spticr over shares held by a ron contalng mferest, the Group

dereccgrises the non-conitoling interest cnsideration hstalt,

dINSeAc recogaises corungent seferted «©

sathir cther pavables tor the estpaated amaeount kel o croise of

Lo naid 1o the pon-conlrclimg mtsrest o Cx

thase opnons The res dua amaounst representr g the d ferend s botween any consideralicon paidiea; anle and

ke pon coraoling irlerest’s shiare oF ret s slmated

15 rocagrised as goodwill Movements i the

lakoitdy after rutial recogn o are recognses a3

W

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

The Groupn fnancal statements oo presentes in pound siethng snd roanced e micusands

The Cornpany s fanctio el 2rd presentation curtency 1 pourd sterling ard rgoncod t thousands

ii. Transactions and balances

Foregn cunenc, frarsasiors dre trapsatao mic the fun

al currenc y usIng t1e spet exchanage (ates af fhe

dates of the tansactions At each per od end *oreign Currensy maretar y ems are trars.ated usng the Sosing

rate o meactary teecis miednured at mete are nanslaled usirg e exchange rate at the date of the

UENSECUCN 3nd neon manetary terns measued At far value ars rrieasLren usrg the exchanae rate vihen fan

Cdeterrined Foreir oacnanae oats and lostes esnlting Tom the cettlement ©F transachons

exchiange rates of ieeneiary assets and labilives deramimsted i toresgn

sriscd n e pecdil a2 10ss acgount

Aot st FT e o

e ppreceated rothe Sront an oy

iii. Translation

freo rac

a2 AR anaoita<ngs ate ranssted mi sounas

for trie arcand habht e of Logreras urddertaanis nT L

Ars NG S AT RTION, I Tarslsteg 4l he 2

anmng o che pHraArs anor o openng ret neecintents and o e bianset on o ne grofts o s

G AL S At AIT CECLAY fed r LNEr SO Dnens g s s d A S Tantec i riteret a4

LI LNEte
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Turnover
[he Group operates a numben of classas of business Revente s oorond Dy Hh folovann

« [nergy
Turncver fron I aic of electnon, gereratea oy solar farms wand generatn g asscis 10sere povee plants
ard bomass and lardhll siec s rocoonised on an acordals basis n the penod owhick b o cencrncd

p

Revende fron o tonm goyermment backed ofltake agreemerts <Loh gs bo Aorowabic Cblgaton

Certific aneny CROICT schigre gre acained i the penog b b o rolawes o Turnower froe the cae of

fertisor by baormass ard landf [ husinesses s oeconased on phyacal dissaicn
« Lendimg

Tumower represents arrangeent tees ard mblrest on losn: prov ded 1o customers, net ¢ fany salue added

Lax. Loan interest 18 recogniscd o an accrual basis o lme with cortractua terrms of the loan agrezmert

Srranoemert focs are spread aver thie afe o the lcan o which they relate

¢ Fibro
Tuinwoer s recoaniscd at the fan valus of the considetation received for internet connectyity and related [
fery-CCs proviged i the norhal course of busiiess, and i shawn net of VAT Turnover s rerognised bascd

or the aate 1 service s pravaded

» House bulding
Turnover 1 recogimsad anlegal compeelcn of the sale of property, land and commeraial spaces Turrover
from housing assodation contracls s recogniced by reforence 1o the value of work corpletcs 35 a
proport-ar of the woral contract value Turnoser for retrement long s recognis=d «wben the sigrehcant ricks

and

ards of cweneshin of 1etiemeont propertes gve passed 10 the buyear (on legal comalencnl, the
arrount of revenue can borcoognised roliably. and it s prebable that the econom C benehts ascociated with

the trarsaltion wall flow to the ety
Employee benefits
The CGraup provides a range of hensiits 1o emeloyeess, ncluding anacal onus arrangerents, paid houday
arrargements and dehned contriputicn pension nlars
i. Short-term benefits
Sacrt terrn benefits including holiday pay and otner stmifar nern-menetary benehts, are reccariced as an
expense in the periad nowhich the service s receved

ii. Defined contribution pension plan
A defined contrbation pian 15 & pension plan under which the Group pays fixed contnzutons inla a scparale

ertity  Chice the contnbutions have been pad e Group has noo further payment obligations
The camnuibulions are recaghises as an expense when they are due Amoants not paio are showrn acouals

i the balance shieet The asscls of the plan are held separate tom the Jroue nnmdependently administered

fungs
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iii. Share-based payments
Cash sottled share based paymients are measuted al tar va.ue 37 tne halance shis
a -ablty & e balarce sheet dale Lased onth

Liits that aal actusllh

date Tre Croap e

anovalues, tak:

W3 IO account the catmatsd rumier of

b and the curront properie n e the weenny cer g Onanges o the valus 21 this

habinty are recogrsed i the ncaome states 2l

Tre Group has no eaint, selileg apangoments

Finance costs

costs are charged 'o the ot sna coount oeer the ter of the dell usirg the effect ve inucrest

s oo that tre amoant charged 5 a4t a constant tafe on the Canping amount 1ssue Costs are miidaky

nised as 4 réduluca i e procozds of the assoc 3es captal nsiiurent and released to the preit ard

s accout ceer the term of the delt

Current and deferred tax

Tax 13 recognised in the statement of inco™ie and retaincd cammings =xcent thay a cnange attribatable 1 an
tein of income and expence iccogrises as clher comprehensye picome s to anstemnorecogmised directly in
gty s alsorecogn sedir ather comerebersive mccime or girectly in equity respecteely

The curent iroome tay charge o caloalated on the basis of lax rafes and faws tha Nawe oeen enattlas or
subrstantvely onacted by the Balarce sheet date o0 tne courtnies where the Company opeates and generates

I Carne

Deferred balarces arerecogrised ir respect of all trmera differe aces that have anginated but net reversed by

tng Balarce sheet date, exaept that

« The recognton of deterted Lax assets 15 Irtod 12 the extert thal L g orobabile that they vl be ecOveted

against the revarsal of deterrs

e habalities o otaer atare tarsble profits anid

« Any deferred tas Balances are reversedif ang wwhen all cordimons for retaming assudated Lax allovanees

Fave heen et

Deferted tax balances ae not tecoonised r1osoect F perreaneart dierences except mesooct of busines

commnatcns waen doterred tax i ecogased on the Jterences setweer the fair va ves of assets accuircd

‘or them and the dfferences between the far values of labiities
o that

and e future tax oedudhors awalls

acquered ard the amount that will be 1565500 “or fax Deferren tax s dete minec nsng tar «3fes ard l;

Mave el or salzstart ely eraciea lx the nalance sheet date

Business combinations and goodwilt

Bosimess comumnghons are antounted “ur b, 4 e purchase meth od

Tzt st abeminess combimanesr g thie far eatne

deration oooen lan it es nourrso o as

and the sauw, rshraverte waied pus e e drectl, AU butar.c cornbonalon Linens

controlis achiesed o stages the coct 12t conaderation at 1 dats

Trcanguoaton of B baarots tar L aies e attabated 10 e cenifisn e At htes ans contngont

acilit s snless thie tar alue Canmc bereauredrelab,, oo b Dase the L3 ue s corporatend

Crerve e far alae of conbmgeas hab teo catr ot e rshiall mreacured the, are dislosed 20 t0g s3me Das

A oober corirgert nabilit e A
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aocuwlll recs s of the far vane and directl, attnbutable Costs ¢ the plnchiase

grised reprosers the o

cansia2rator over the fan values wthe Groups mierest i ihe derlf able net acsets, ushiiit ey and corbrgent

vabilities asquined

iy oacou shor, guedeall s allocatee 1o cash-generstinng unis - Col e that are expectec oo oer eht ram

trie combinator

Cooowill s amornsed overn te exped led usotul life whechns deterimed Dascd o the cstinatea lfespar of the

cacguiredd Where the Sroup s unalbhe o make ¢ relacle csiimate of ueetul e, gocenl s amasbsed

eoosg] for ppanrnicea indicatlors on an

crer a pencd not oxcceding ten vears Goodwll s reacwed and ag
1

annual baszis std ary mnparnent s chargod o the preat an

Tangible fixed assets

Tangiole fised assets are stated at cost less deprec:ation, Deprecistion s provided al rates Caculated to wnte
cff the cost of axed assets, less thaor estimated residual vaue, o0 ther expecied Lseful hves Deprec ator
commences ftom tae date an asset « brought nto sereice - and and assets in the Course ot constrachon are

not depreciated Tang hle assels arc depreiated cver then estimated uselul lves, as follows

~Lana and cuidings 7 St A% shaaght
Fower slations 5% to 5% shaght e
F’lant and mac hmer"-,- 4% to 55% sumgln e
Nelwork assets 4% 1o 6% straight ine

Assets nthe colse of construction are stated ot cost These assets are net depreciated unl they are availaple

ere factars, sUciy a8 locﬁrwnslogu:al adbvanceent ar chiaages nmaket price, indwate that regdual walae o
usetll e Rave changeq toe resdual walue, useful lfe or depreciation ralc are artended prospectely
reflect the nevs crrcumstances The asoets are reviewed (or impairment tthe above factars ndicale that the

carrg amount may be impaned

Gars ard losses o disposals ard detemuned oy compar ng Lhe sroceeds vath: the canryma armaunt and arc
reccagrised v thin preht or lo

Intangible assets
Intangibie as<ets are staled at cost less accumulated amorbisatior and accamulated rapairmeant [osecs
Arcrusation s calcuates, using the stiaight ine metnod, e allotate the depreciakle amount of the assets to

therrresidual va use cver shen estimated useful lives, as fol ows

Developreent ngnts 25 ard 30 yoars
Software 2t 10 years

-

Araotisation sxpenses ars ircluded i admimstosing expenses Developrient nghls welate 1o plantimiog conssn:
fo g a solar farn ard o wana farr acgared on acguiat cn

o the

i

a4 changes n market pocs mdicate that residual walue o usefu e nzee charge:

eouseful [fe o areorusalon rate are amended crescectvely 1o reflect the neve Crmimctanoes

are ceviewed for imparment of the abows factors mocate that the Canmg amaunt mizy




13

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Leases
At mcoption the Diaun asseaies ageemioris that tan s'er Ine nght to use assers The assessrmaent considenrs

woethier the

whether e arrangenrent o wr corlars aease baced on the substance ol the arrangéenent ans

leagse 9nouL s be Cassihed as o ather g finance lease O an peratng 1ease

Leaces of assels that hansfer substantall, al the taks ans rewards incederts, to ovrcrshin are ©asafied as

nrance leases = Hance leases ae capitalisen al the comnienic erment of the .ease at fre fan value of the (cased

asset ang dopreciated cuer the sporter of te lenso tom ans the estirmaten nscful ulz oF 1he asset Assets are

assessed for mparmcal ab each reporing das

| panes thal do net trans e all the neks and rewards of conarship are classified as operating leases Favorents
ander operanng e ases are coarged to e prot aned loss a0coun on a sframbtane pasts Syor e penod of

the leaso

Investments

courmulated mga nnent locses f aroimganment

The Company nolds mycstments i a subs:d ary at cost le
lcass 15 subsequertly reversed the canrying amount of e imestment is imcreased 1o tho iovised estirnate of 1y
recaverable amount bul only 1o the extent 11at the revsed Lairyng amount does not sxcead 10 carmy g
arrourt that weould have peen deterniines had na rmpanment lose heer recogriscd ir pric: pencds Arewersal

of an meganmens 125815 recogised nine preit and 1oss aceount

Cash

Cash neaades 2ashon hang and deposits iepa, abie s aermana Restnictec Casn represonis cashiion which e

e does not nave mmediate and direct access or forwhich regelatony o legal requergmients resir ¢t ine

Stocks

Baw mmater als, spate parts and consumables are vaiuea at the [owser ot

cost sand ot real sable value

lock Caoste deterrmimed o frsl

FIGCOSEAly 3 provls s made for absolete, slove-rmoysing ann defed e

N, frst- st 1RO method

9}

Fuel stocks RABN and Intar: ars

on for unusable strawy

o
e
I
A1
[el
gt}
—_
o
T
N
-
a
I~
o
-~
hed
e

Fuel staok of strass nas been valued at the aistor

Isl<iatilp=ts:

Forases ard s ieoe. ol Steces arc used o oa St o firet ut UFIFCT

SOV Ar redeltian ¢

Stoo-s oof ashoat Tiorepn s are alned at the lover of 2o Lalue watne Sroup

nrent ok

L SR AN Y

i tae carr, s arncurt OF

c=d A5 &0 mca nrert Ioss

stessd the ot end ose
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Accrued income
Accracdircome on losns s cald tared a7 the rale of milerest cer cutn the loan conhiacts Tremgy noome s

AcCru=s Guel e penco m okt nas been generated

Deferred income
Deferred raome s recogrised noaccordanco walh the terms sel cut o Lhe contact Deferred roome s

rcleasc o o the proft and sy accouat in the per od 1o atnch trelates

Financial instruments

[he Group has chiosers o adopt Sechens 11 and 12 of FRS 102 10 respect of Ananc etrarnierits

Financial assets

Basic nancial assets ng uaimia trade and olner receranles and cash and ban« balances 3 e mitally recegrsed
ar transaction prce unless the arrangement constituics a fimancryg trancact on where the transacticn is
rmeasred al the presert value of the future re-:ewms discounrtead al a market rate of interest Sucth assets are

subsequently carmed al amortised cost using the effectwe nterest method

Afthe end of cech repoting pencd nancial assets measored at amaortised cost are assesved for obyective
cudence of imparrmenrt 1 an asser s rmparred the impenment loss 1< the difference balwean the Zarrying
anoant and ke present value of the estorated cash flows discoumed at the asset’s ongnal effect-ve rterest

rale. The impairmeat kass 15 recogrisea in profit or loss

Other Gnancial assets, ncluding ryestirents 10 cquity nstruyrents which are not subsidiaries, gescoat=s o
Ot ventuces, are mitally measured at fain value, whach s normaily the hansaction pnce Such assots are
subseqaently carried at far value ang the cnandes 10 fain valle are recogrises m pofit or oss, except that
rvestrents o eguity NELAMorts 1At are net pubucly traded and whiose far valugs cannct be measwed

re, abily are measured st cost less nrpairment

Financ.al assets are derecoqrused ahien 1@ the contractual nghts 1 the casn flows fron the assel expre or
are vettled, or i substantially 3.l the nisks and rewaids of tae ovenersaip of the asset arc transfered to another
party o (Creontrad of the asset has beentransferred o ancrher parly who has the prachical atiboe to anilaterally
sell the asset to ar uniclated shird party wthout imeosng addhionat estchons

Financial liabilities

Baauc hnarcial tabdines, inclucing trade and other payables, Bank lcans. leans from fellow GrGon companies
and preference shiares zre intially recogrised at ransaclion pnce. uness the arangaement constitutes a

w delt instrument is measuied atotac prosent value of the futre receipts

Frencmg trarsacucn,
decourt=d at a rmarket tate of nterest,
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Dbt metrimeris are supsegquently caned at amcrused cost asirg the efective nierest rale nozthod Fees

Saich o the esmatlshinent of 1nan saclihes a0 recouni=es a8 ransactien cosis of "o can o e exter tihat
B -

s probahle that some orall of the faciliny sl be drases dova Inthes Case the fee s defetred unin the doaa-

doacorurs o e extent thone @ evider oo hat i

a1 the fee o capilalised as & pre pay ment for houde

cuc o relates

Trsge pacables me ckhgatiors v pay for Qoo Cr sor Ces that hava Decn acquiraed e the oradirar. <ourse ¢

e ronT SUpLErS aunts payable are classifer] ac cunen hatalt o f vayment s due withun ane wear

At less |frot thoy ale presented as non-curtent hakat es Trade payaliios arc recogn ses mit aly at Lanszchion

prce ard subceguently Imeas.red at aroLses Cost using the effect ve interest metnod

Financial hatilt o5 are derecoarised wher the lability s extingushed. 1natis wihen tre contactual oblig:

s discharged cancelled or expires

Provisions

Pravs ons ate made ahere an event has takes pace that quees the Jroup a £9al or construcing cehgaton
that probably recures selllement by a tans’er of ecoronuc berefit, and a rel able: estimate car be mads of
the amount of the skligatien

Srows1ons ale chalgee as an expense W e profit and loss accourt in the yzar tnat the Group Decon es avant
of the obbgatior asd are measured at the best estimate at tne balance sheet date of the expenditure reaurrer|

e eottie the obigal on, taking nte accourt relecant nsks and uncertainties

Hedging

soge oCCoUNt g 1o narsactions entered mile W0 manage the cash flow cxnosures of

The Croun aj

GRS aliag dng ©

T

Interest rate swaps are held 1o manage the intorest ate ex; signated g¢ - ash

fxearro,

Lo e of tlnsting rate borrowings Chanages in Che fan values of dornaives designated a3 dash Fow

heeciges, and whieh e effectve are recognised drecth on eguity Ay netlect vcncss 0o the nenang

relaticnship ibemg the evcess of the cunmulative chango i fair value 2f the hodgmag imshiuament sice Pocphon
of the hedge cver the camulahise Chanae N the ‘arr value of the hedgeo temn smice meephon o the Fedget s
recognised i the proit and o

TRCss I a

The gain ¢ loss recognised N clrer comprehierivg nooms red lassifed o the proftan SICENCe

verh e casn flows of e bedged e Hedge accouiting s dsconiraed whern the Feagmg rstrument

=}

ZupIes reeety the Piodaing cntena the forecast nansaction s no lorger higaly probable the

S OCre Iogrisen G N Tedpni rsttantan s ierminzgtes

o ders

nec

Share capital

e ot te praceeds

Coedimar, Shares ssued Loothie Group ane recagniset negat, &

arcese o nortnal Lo perd Gred e 10 LT e Lraniun”

Non-controlling interests

wd gt then oo orhiorals srars of the aoooren s dent Asble ries aisets &

Tormr ST g

e dare of acauirmer
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Key accounting judgements and estimates
Tre pregaranon of frarcal saements i comphane vt FRS D02 equires the g of contar oitial

SoCountingG esumates, [T @asw reguies Manageiont o exercse udaenient n applying the Coniparry s

accouting poucies  Dstenates and jadgements sie contnoalle ovalaated ane are based o Pictorcal

exporerde ans othe factori ncluding expe tatcns ot futire ovents that are peleved 16 RO reaserable unde

Ihe cireumstances The key estimates and judgements 10 precarsa these Trsncal statemente are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)
O feted accrued IO e DAANCCS arcrovie s el fioo Inprete] [RRISIALS

_carsandadhances o CLstonte s, mcludm R
onabiannusl bass Inconsidenng the rco for a provasion, vanagoement deternane then hest estineste of the

QAL

sted future casn flows on a case b_v case Davi Ayt cstimate relies ona certam number of assumphons
about future events wnca may differ frons actual culcomes, incLdng the nerower s alility 1o repay ntercst
and capral due in future pernods, s gives rise to JJdagement as 1o whether there s a sharifall between the

carrang valae ard the Tar valus of the debtoer Balance

Fanagemanl qote that provssng aganst 10ans and advances s a critical estmate and haer therefore
patformed senctwvity analysis on the provision The results of the sensitieity analysis conclude that a change
of 44 oo por cent inthe arvount provided against the ectimatod balance at nek would have resullca n L2 &
leseimore e:a‘[_)er'wcmln@ berg charged to the income statemient durirg the penad S nots 135 for the carrying
amnocunt of the debtors and provacns at 20 June 2023

il. Value of property development work in progress (WIP'} (estimate)

Property dovelopment WIP 1< renewed for irpamment on a pencodic basis 0 considenng the necd for a

provision, manadgement determine ther best estimato of the recoverable vawe, Management engage an

enpe Lealerial valuer Lo provide key assUreplions abolt futline events e hech imay aifter froms s tual oocames
ncluding property valuations, rate of sales and developmenl costs
These est mates give nse [ Ldgenen: as o whether there 15 a short‘all between the carry g valut and the

forvalue of the balance a5 ot the 30 Jane 2023 Postves ond, managermient Naec 1ovievecd 1he assumpticns
dsed o detenmine the value of property developmert WIF and have obscrved no changes r oerfermance

that would impact the valuation as at the 20 June 2025 5o note 17 for the carying amaunt ef the property

development WiP

ili. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)

The Group owns ong encigy gensratng supsickary o Australia which has cnicred into purchase pnce
agreerments (PPAS i 2019 and 2022 The FPAs irclude a cortract for differences "CID° wiherehy the
subsidianies pavieceve amounts rem the customer based on the differences petweer o fxod scling proe
and the actual price for ecctnety sold to the Austrahian crergy market The directors belisse the contract 15

outside the scopc of FRS 10Z secnon 12 as itis for the ale of a nan-fnancial tern and the CfD s typical o

such arrargements Therefere s bong accounted o under TRS 107 cecnon 22 a5 a rovenue Coniract vath

vat able consigeraticey, rallhor tham revatong the ertire contract 1o fan »alug

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
Thie cost of a busmess corbinatian s the fan value of the consideration gven, vabililics nourred pus the
s direCly attrbutable 1o the busines: con biration Fait saluae of these combmaucns 1s g key estrrate and

2o te RS

trsre detdils are provided o oa
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

e DG ISI0r Tl CE CIMMTISHIe g TOSTE 15 PEASLIEd 31 0 anagemsnts Best oslimiale oo toe present wallie of

werational v no and

“he exvenditure esuirad 1o setle the futyre Sebystioa o eztare lara on sh ek thete 5o o

solar farrs oot gngnal condtiea The enel o e presasiens s determered 10 5 s gaficant degice oy the

estimiat cooof fatare disrmantlieg ard restoration costs as vell a¢ tie tnr g o distnantlemc

Wind Farms (estimate);
ranagemert rote thal deconmimissonng pravis eng 1: a crtical @stimate and hage therefcre perfonmed

sensiticny analy<as The sesurs of the cenat o, aralysie conclade that g <henac of +4- 2he pe Centan the

discount rate would have resyied 0 B2 2 morea e gecrease 1 the prouasion See note 8 for the provsior

cie an csbrmaten O30 (o chsirdntle

Sdene 2

reccagrmsed ar P Agemens otilrse Catersl esae tiss WO proy

and have vsed a aiscount tae of A 5% 10 refect the uirg in vslie ol mere, and the neks specific o trhe

oblgation

UK Solar {estimate):

Maragernert note that decormmiss oring oo o<

s s & crhical ecumiaie and have thorefore pertormezd

senstivity anan t1s The results of the sensitty analysis conclude that a change of +/- one ner cent n the

aunt rate sooulo have resulted 1 £33 Gm rcreasedocrease 0 e orovsicor See note 18 1o the picyision

age an celimaten oSt dismantls

“ecognised at 30 lune 2022 Management ntibse exteral exporliss 1o pre

and have vscd a giscourt rate of 4.2% o reflect the tme i valoe of Moneys ane e 1 shs speafic 1o the

obhganon

French Solar {judgment):

oiber take el of

Management believse that gwon the nature ¢f these partoular agsets the Gz miay v shi il

e assate o elfber corlinued uwe or teoeaiue value throogn solimg the assets are as such oo nat o2 iewe

thal an outhiow 15 orobable o sette ths restaration oohgation Maaacemont will cofingg W rrontor the

sittalion a8t eqcn Dalanco shieet Jate

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments {estimate)

evieved arnualy for tnanmeont The recoserability o1 1nese balanees s considered with reference o the

precent calue of the estimares fate casr floss oo Caleulations use Cash fovy Lrojecions winlh cxtera

Promwsard forecast busimess porformarce fegetrar coatn assampl ons saroundirg tre expected Ic of tF e dasel

externaly prepsred forecasts and vallators and ang adiusieents roaured o e discourt rate 10 Take
“ature Cackh floves s sengitive to e ciscognt

f

accourt of buaness rse The estimaled present value o

s, sk of ok regquire manacarrent’s wlgerert Tasting of e

= anid arceal rate

7 ozeceral cosnarcs hene rmodoled

cart g alus Fas beer perfonmed Gurng e yearn SRICh s

Rated onthus restrg ano the rean ing mpaimmort cencanises Or i eestisnts maragemsat belis e there £

TSI e FaoTh AR CERA FEGHRTST Ml La Tl Iy

coallana n.

PG =0T PTE Tl rpain er bt PRI I arclrestnen

Concs senot Lt ana s s o e pros sion Iag pesalte of tae Coonn e thatl a chance

A oo resalt=o

S5 one e Denlar Pre e ot re, e

Fo 2 e vermin cp e it e

CErr At o
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1h: =

Analysis of turnover by category

cnciny aot s
STy OO e = STED Tmiete Dot @i
[andi 1l

Sroraticn - by ang

CErdy

2023
E000

L

48,613
393,562
212,158

54,849

74,932

16,237

2072
£:000

T 4p404
365,958
225526
45978
25,034
8930

800,351

711,830

Soolne lor Healinoare eporal o s £ TnoZog s LT Srm iarg

an At oo sore cos rendeted

Analysis of turnover by geography

T sl

2023
E'000

ey e

b enlage s,

2022
£oed

R - T T T L L R R o X LRI

sl

st sl

669,180
127,287
3,884

603911
84433
23486

800,351

711830

Other income

s L RN TGN SPOUAGETD IS TR 5T TR T TS £00E T % AT WA

2023
E£'000

2022
E000

L ssated domaners ane rainance proceads

4,968

3,550
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2- N

T s ctatea after chisegmgdicrediing:

2023 2027

7 £'000 £000

X ’ o 43,085 37849

Ve S 936 7913

e 103,754 101,802

FPpaalteent S fine s 15587 5w W acie 21,670 -
AL dlors e areratier =L e and

hr":\”\. ': ~t\-::la“rl'rr‘: rrm‘ | B 53 A=

Aaltor emara st st ot Conep 1,129 819

Aud T N At T T G e 564 246

Aoty rEreLat o 3 Fompha e IO 507 482

Oeflerene an foraicn snchangs 650 7772

XTI [ 12 e s 12,677 15783

300

2023 2022

E'000 £'000

T T e 94,557 85,432

10,168 7041

3,304 3233

- 108,029 95706

The Group provides 3 defincd contniouucn scrgmes for e employees 'nthe UK The ammount reccgaised as
f ;

an exponse (G the defiqed contnbut:on scheme < showen 1 tne table above

The monthly average number of persons empleyed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022

Number Number

1,067 1032

e wa 851 631
[ 5 it
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2023 2022

_ ‘ ) N _£'000 ) £'000
i ety 293 176

Curing the yea ro penmion canbibul ons wvere made wespe ot Of tha dirodiors (2022 nons

Lhe Stoap nas oo ednes key manacen et 120722 nono

52'-'i N D .f;‘,'ri""ll

A number of sacadanes of the Gioup operate a cash-cetles (TP G qushfying empaayees, whereby
empovess render servces n axcharge for cashe the anount of wwichos determoncd by eference to the
valualion of the underlying subsichary The far vatiie of 1o bak ity for the awards mace 1s measuréd at each
reporting date and at the settlernent date Thac far values ¢ recoynied over tbe vesting penod 7 ho amount of
expense recognised takes inlo account the best avalable catmate of the number of units expected to vedt

uihder tne service and perfermance condibons andersysng each award grantes

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2027
Number of Number of
awards awards

[ T S e e¥ae e aemem s a et P L L BT N TR

IR R w:_ul-;.r;:r'-:'Jn [t L:u\fﬂr;ﬁ 3,678,314 1,914,751
YA e s the e {122.417) 1,763,563

Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

The tata! charge for the year was £5 361000 12022 L5715 :
of £5. 404 GO0 ncluded with i creditors greater than ong year 2022 £2.4070001

6 -

Interest receivable and similarincome 2023 2022
£000 £000
713 130

[ e

[ESHER

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2000
{restated)

S _ £'000 ~ED00

St sl ol raue oo e ban b 2,943 2598
R i e S R B T WA (A LA B 0 {1,235]
- o ' 49,265 25,270
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77 Lo
a) Analysis of charge in year

irestated)

2023 20202

‘ ] A £'000 5 EUOO

c..r.-en"(tax . e ek s s o s e et et e e oo 5 s At i i A ke s55hen e < s Ty r e
b rane P Sl ae O pr U e e s e 99) (297)
B3 TR G NIRRT S-SR N T P S 623 4770
2,089 5641
2,613 10,114

b

Deferred tax:

T LA D B T AN R T TR G I 1 A AT (25,748} 6227
T NI R O PV TS B I VLTI ST N 7,285 13.741)
CIfst oF chara™ o baa pate. {1,358} 5,268
Teal e el e S ' (19,821) 1754

Tax charge on profit/(loss) on m:dinary acti\}irtire; (17.208} 17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tar assesseo (o e vear s lower 12022 hgher; than the ctasdard 1ate of

carporstion tas in the UK of 20%

12022 9% Tas differences are explamed helow

{restated)
2023 2022
\ - 7 N £'000 £000

Profit/{loss) before tax (148,767) 55868
o (30,497)

cretla]e s

RN NN N

O 3T e e Lkt S i
R NIy KRS R S U FR PR W STy 12,874 11,773
Cothep ety (5,407) 1868)
L TTAN R ARt PRI DI G SO T (892) 18,102)
s e P O R N 7,896 (545)
SRt b 4 e ale (1,182) 5041
Total tax charge for the year . (17,208) 17868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

Foy FPragrce 2o 02T enmeies on 10 2ume 2001 ncreanen b oman rats OF L Do ATl e S
Z5% e 1oApnl 2023 Dictenes taces a0 tac Ralancs sheet nge Leenneanred 50 2

shionerre: : CorngrAatiny 1as 1S At eas e e ted At the waance theet dite
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8

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group £'000 £'000 £000 , ~ E'000
R OSPUEagatid e e e e e e o pot e+ s e
Sl L 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
Segquirsd b P s, 661 6,565 - 11,810
bt feie LT
Sodd e 2047 14,105 17519
Piapneale - (3439 {10,216} (13.655]
Caan o toaslann - - - - |
At30 June 2023 ' 11,748 760,687 5,098 777533
Accumulated amortisation o
RN 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
[IREAIR TN H (22) - (1442} (1464}
Less T irare il o - 1981 - 1981
s rer - 935 - 336
Chiarge o (e e dn . 1657 41,263 135 43055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Netbookvalue '
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
L1 5 Ian 2Rle ' 2,970 540,981 13757 557708

Mhe gamn on tanslater of forogr cunency denomrirated goodwill 3 recogrised in other corprelicnsive

income Armattsation of gocdenl s chargod o adrrin stration Costs

During the year the Group disposed of a solar farmon Australla Development nghts relating (o this sale were

F10 2mewitk accumulated amortisation of £1 4
Impaitment of £0 9 1as been recoanised on goodeall 2027 £7%mi

Mo assets have been pledaed as secunty Tor labiites at vear end (20227 none]

The Cormpary had ro intsngible assets st 30 June 2023 2027 nonel
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S oo

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group £'000 E'000 £000 £o00  £000

L R 10,533 319,071 1745011 128,686 310,170 2,504,371
868 1783 48,388 138,061 3EZG53 548,743

_ - 460 - 465

L I STRR SRR SN - - 13,294} - - 13,294)
Tt e - 133 139257 20,332 (73.296) 92.189)

[ERISEEIERN - - 1242 366} 11,749 1035 (245.218)

At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882

Accumulated dépreciation
S N I 4583 107189 494742 4417 - 610,941
102754
oAl - 18 {15,950) - - (15,932)
(41,130)
21020 - - - 21,020

b o 1883 15,604 72,230 12137

HEI AN [2z.827 15,7501 447

S e e . . (.325) - - {1.325)
At30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677528
Netbookvalue .

At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
e P 5940 211,882 1251 1% -114‘26-)9- - 310170 1,893,430

nclades ot tangible astets are cap talised finarce costs drec

attr butalbze te bnegma the azset inle use

[He et cary ng amoant of azsets neld ander "nance leases included i plant machirery,, fixtures and iitongs

e BINZA T

o Pl 2022 51 7EL OO0 Incluces n neveork assets 15 @ prow son of 22000 000

aeeslete - quipmont ard dewsloporent

ne Compar, Fac o argib =2 assets af 50 Lara 2025 12022 nnnel
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10

Unlisted
investments Total

Group £000 £'000

Ct;sutaand r;él book value I
At Il S 3h452 35452
Add T €6.290 66,290
[DITANTR {88.000) (88.000)

At 30 June 2023 N 13,742 13,742

R R A A 35452 35457

Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company , - 7 ~_E'®o0 E'DDD
Cost
Avogin lpe 2000 2539978 2535978

Aihitaons 452,012 452,012

| :F-JFJSEJ"', - -

At30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990

Accumulated impairments

LSS (Y o e
Peversal s nae st - _
e e b - -

At 30 June 2023 o - -
Netbookvave o "

At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
M A0 dure 2L R 2539978 2,536,978

Detals of relateg undertalings are snowr in note 29

Linhsted mvestments comprise the Group's holding of the memrbers capital of Tendo LLE 3 lending business,
and s sharehoiding o Bracker Tradirg oivated Fern co-founded Tonao LLP 0 Gdtober S0172 wattn the
irtenticn of condLetng a proport on of ts future tade thraoagh the partrershio Additions and disposals of
unbisted investrments relato to mvestmienits ard divestoreris i Fenao LR bne vath Fere's cash regureraents
and ¢ outhse surplus fuade Fernnas a smali shareholding in Bracrken Tradimg Limted from tirme to time Fern’s
vestinent i Bracken Tracing Lomted at 30 Jurne 2025 was SNIHE0 Sune 2027 Frill " he directors do not

con<de Tends LLF o Bracken Trad g Dreated o b sobsichany unaertakings of Forn hadmg Limatea
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18 e

Clashhinciuacs cashhim haro ara deposiss repacabae on domand

Restrted cash represents 2ash forwemich toe Sroup uees ot have nmn ediaie ara drect aco ean o forsich

TOgUAtery o legs roaire ety pestrct tae e Of the caslh

Group
2023 2022
£'000 000
52,175 60,592

156,919 256415

Mamie mTianf wewa o

Lasn s baee A

Restncted cashis compreed of LN hela in Ecorow and £52 172, 221 of cash held nosubsidignes weih br-annual

distrcutor vandowes

The Carmpany had a <ash balance of 217478 000 qx at 30 June 2073 none of which weas reatnicted (2022

€472 (0!

© B eait L m M o - eein bt e e PPV VT P Y £ S e AL 4 PP YT o7 T S e A e |

234,506 156,918
263,616 184479

Tre amnount of stocks recogrised as atr experse dunng the pes was FRe7 827 000 120

nolidec in the ‘uel spare carte and consuvatles stock vaus g a pros, sor 2f

stock (2022 E4%

foar ceananty and ste spes S0 oroasicns

W Incaudirg i oro dew went WylF s o prosc or of £330

T Fias Desn RGO MIESIrmEnt SO THEET ST thE vear CN SOk 1E022 nerar N neerts, has been

pledged a: secunt s for alh [ - 2uZe nong

Tee Conmane Rad oo ok At AT Dree 2007 2027 cone
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3

Group Company
2023 iy 2023 2022
(restated)

£000 : £:000 £000 £000
);\moun{s falli;';'g due after 6n€ yéaf 7 T S
T e Sl TPt P T TR I URRCR LT 141,927 137662 - -
sy ivenly 18,714 - -
Amounts falling due within one year
Dot INT R D e 297,609 223239 - -
26,075 42,050 14 392
sby reldod Lo e 2 - - 21,227 32,950
21,338 20157 494 2,843
3,475 - 4,624 2527
alnstramc e e o 108,164 55126 -
R TR LI eI D A Las Rl Talot o1y 189,146 145602 184 176
Azects hold forosale 18,620 - - -
' 825,068 623,876 26,543 59,888

NS AT

Loans and advanoes o custormens are stated nol of provisions of £34942.000 (2022 [L3.874 0001
Frepa,ments and accoreed ircame are slated ret of prows ons of £20427000 112022 L7735 000}

Ascety held for resale are inrelation to One Heoalthcare where rangble hxed assels have been reclassined to

carrcrit assets as at 30 June 2025
Mo nterest s cnarged on amounts ewed by group urdertakiras as the outstard rg balanccs are unsecured

and rcpavable on demand (2022 nanel

NMote 26 aetals the pror period adjustrrents

Lj"1-‘HH)J | i
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Group Company

2022
2023 frestated) 2023 2022

~E'000 ] 000 £'000 £000
q' ,;‘ w s ‘n_.z.‘a;a.{,um.m, ,,,,MWB.;;S;W,W._*“_WM:w« e
50,183 58,004 1 76
RN - 10,273 -
52,303 24,362 - -
29.844 2428 - -
81,419 75465 699 %73

430,891 258,264 700 449

Group
2023 2022

Amounts falling due between one and five years £000 £000

N BTN R IR 4 Yo a1 8 4 KA W . 3 R e S8 e

Frar = Vo argy ceondiarts e T 700,520 383,070
Fit e o o adde T 2,052 5859
b ceadine o o 2,274 £264

704,846 395233

Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due after more than five years £000 £000

L T S5 o] L b oL L el [P

240,522 573416

4,578 24676
] o - - - 245,100 598,002
Total e s b r 30 0 Attt reone tr e o ey 949,946 9937,325

The D ompan, Pas no cred tors du i greater thiar L0 0

Levogrte oooen e ated pathes 3te unseTurol N nterssT peang ard regaahle on aomard
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16‘ i ‘:Es-: P

Group
e - are oo

R IS SR ST ST B W A

2023
£/000

217142

700,520

2022
F1000
53(7,732
283,070
573416

TR TRt o A KNP [ BT 240,522

1,158,184 1044218
The Compan, had no bank 1oans at 30 June 2025
The bank .©a1s are secued agairst assets of tne Troup with «ack loan as held by the suibsidiary shoven bielow

L R L G A e e

Sorets Focrps |onnied

Codasr Lrisrg, o rotael uc e e

Elicw, Dricrg 2 L

Flios brera, € brang e =it
Loesrng eing Ly, Limn s
sesar Fare- [y e

(AN NI I A R

pleston Beoseenr o Froera, Y Linnteo

Db g 98 Hlde o8 2
bovir Homies L rzo
Pl ead Digegr o boomes etz

faraserseal Lisitedd

R o L LTy

Interest rate

"6 month SONIA plus 1 60%

SONIA plus 200% + 0.7%
non-utilisation fee

2 month EURIBOR plus
120%, Fixed rate 1 70%

1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR
6 month SONIA plus 1.50%

649% (swap rate of 4 59% +
19% marginj

& month SONIA plus 2 5%
1.7% + BBSY

5% + SONIA + 2 5% non-
utilisation fee

3% 4 SONIA + 1.2% non-
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2 5%

a1

2023
£'000

S e AT AN 8 A

411,016

125,000

26,609

55,553
281,938

72,717
156,563

18,74%

10,000

39

2022
£'000
429138

30946

56,079
284 348

114,026

&b, 718
31,614

12,306

43

1,158,184

1.044.218

SOMNIA replaced LIBCR as the effective interbank lendmg rate system rorm 1 January 2027 The rale change

resulted o no comreerdial mpact W the business

Finance leases

The future rarrnant hnance lease payments are as folloves

.
Payroenms 1
s

volatc thr e Jed

Posvn tbar s e sn e e b an pees e

[
[ gr s g et

cenn iarce b e

Carrying amount of the liability

D P P

PN

P

2023
E000
1,195
6,594
79,141
86,930
(50,457)

e T L

2022

) fT'UQO
2428
5899
7661
84,788
(51.785)

36,473

335003

e inance loases primar by relate 1o a lessed buldng ard beaith are crpipnranl Thare are no @

ental renewal

sectred agamst the leased asaets

oropbte hiase option ¢ lauses

Rors pavacle nocase oy |

The Comparr, Fad no finance sases at 30 nee 2022

i

al

flaticen

ORI gernt

Fimarcc leases are



o
L]

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

17 el

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group £'000 £000 E 000

N O fATM .1'; oo 4;.:;‘2—‘3 - 37,828 73.851
R e A INCONS NI N ST I RO O 319 (27,106} {26.787)
R e P N LN S B S BIRtS L S R SR e BT e N B SR - 21363 21,363
R T N S NS NI PYE AR 4.612) - 14,612}

S R L O T TS A SIS = - 7,358 7.358
ecaro e et 730 - 730
ert Al T islatior (19) - ) 119)

At 30 June 2023 37,441 39.443 76,884

The decarmnussiuring provisicn s held to cover future obligations teretnn lard onyveh ontnere arc apcrational
o, Biormass and solar farans, to ther onagieal condimon The amcurts are ror exoectad i e dtiised forn
exgecs Of 2h vears

The Company had ro provisie s at a0 Jure 20235

18 -~ =l v o e

The troun and Company hawe the tcllovanng sbare Capital

Group 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid ) E£000 FO00

CTRR ie s T N 3 O AT g S ek AR e T AR o BT bl e S B A e A T L M O L ERSTAMLTY XD 4 Sier et M LMY AN e i RS

[P PO 1:;.

175,876 161662

A ES L I Tt I I RNty

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully pald £'000 £000

v , e+ e
Ty ST

P [F10 e 175,876 161662
Srar, vhecs et Ll esta

gy 170 &es Y4 rdinar, srarce o LO0I0 cach foroan
A0 aaE SEOC G Tf ke shares ssued durrg fasocear tobal

conarzeraton of B e o thie ciares giond ree 10 4 prerniian Of

=ar the Tan

Canra

N . Coparonasd e D E e o e s ar
Zozach . ate risimoa, value of Eril 2022 Lr0 Fotal corsderat onoof o227
of the shaees 2ions nee s g oearia o fed 2T s e I

Toe Tronp Bas aaopteld Dre demessor 3NN RrrTpies H9 0 A s fonerd A Lart ob g groan vec s

shrs S th e e Camral S0 o e reae GO0 L are regie] A s ad 5 s casiod T
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ir chare Capial ans rg baih batore and artor e restiuiie e ae repatied aorosements i ibe Group sbare
captal

Curng the yea the Conpany ssged 142 195908 2022 119 8006 759 ardmary shares of [0 10 each tor ar

agyre gate nominal walue of {14 214 3000 2oz (119870000 OF the shares ssued ourng e vearn total

consderaucn of L2577 000 2047 cSDET, wead pad o he sagres, aiing rse tooa prentim o

WIS NOIATH car the Group porcbased e 2027 mifd of T oveny cndriany

v an agg egate aomena value of fol ol snal Iotal conaidoration of £nil 12022 Erid

yemy

3¢ pand for fne shares, giving Hse to & preuim of Eril 2022 el

There s a angle cass of ordinary, shares There are no restnehions on the distnbution of amgends and the

repaviment of capital,

Cash flow hedge reserve

Tho cash flowy hodge resorve s uses to record transacticns ar sng fom the Group’s cash flow

hedy ng arrgrgerents

Merger reserve
The rmigrger reserve guses frorm the diferoace betseoon the faicsalue of the shares issues ane the pock valdes

ol the sabzidiances acguired,

19 n Pl e

Group

Note 2023 2022
e R ) ] o ‘5'0040 7 7 E'OOOi

(2,901} 572

st s alsihnry undertakenie G s e 27 (11,231} _

seon=sardrolline rieees

oimrene s ge Lo s Attt al e s

1,337 6,622}

SI L ] lereste

{12,795) (2.901)
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20 .

Sgat 30 June 2023 there were ro Contngeng 5 acioss the araup o Con

21 RS R U

Careng amounrts of inandia essets and Lebilities

pEny

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
SIOWD e £900 £000 | EO00 000
Carrying amount of financial assets
Pretrstr e rocasuied 2Uannrise sl 508,032 423150 509 4,235
PAgas dtens o Taic walie oo gl dner comrpnebens sor comie 105,691 54409 - -
Carrying amount of financial liabilities -
Flastr o at ane s hises el 1,265,555 1,126,163 1 76

woete 26 detals the prion peaod adjustments
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Derivative financial instruments

e Growp s finandial ok niaragernment seeks 10 m rimise Ine exposiie toomarkel nsk, Sredil fes gty ang
cash flowvs vk, ana eacrgy market ngk

a) Market risk

Energy market risk
Theo erergy SeCtol 1= expenerc g sgnincant turbulence and tneqe 1s & nek that ferecast levels o ncome are

rot schieved due to changes 1 stolesale srergy prices off-take oo ntracls o govcrament sulzsiaes Changes

nCovannont pobicy, o regulatcrn ntcrvention may result e duced mcome strearmns vathie the grean duc

O adorisnd, eves

Currency risk

The Group presents s consclidated financ gl staternents i sterung ara condues susinoss in a namper of
other currences, r_“lHﬂi_'IIJ:HH'\." Fure: and Ausaalan doilar Conseqgaently, tho Group 15 expased to foresyn
exchange risk due ts excnange raic moverments which affccl the Group's trancactonal expenses and the

franclation b eannng and net asses of s non sier ng opelalions

Transacticnal exposures
Transact.onal exposures anse i adrmiristratyve and other expense 1 cuntenaies cther than the Growp s
presertat-onal currency Stetlingt The Sraup erters i o foryard foreign exchange contracts and foreigr

exchariige swaps o mitigale the exchange rate 1k for coctar forean canency payabies and recepts The

forward currency contrtacts ang swaps are measdred ot fan value, which is determined nsng valuatior

techmigues that ntlise ooservaidie ncuts Tne key nputs used o waluing the dorvatives are the “orward
exchanae rates for GRE AUD and GRE CUR Sn 30 Jnne 2028 the far value of the foreign carency contracts

vads an asset of frl (2072 Pl bana a latahty of foe 22027 Frili

Translational exposures

Saance sheet tans.atonal cxposures anse on consoldation an the retranclation of the balance sheer of nor-
sterling cpoations rto cterhing the Group s presentatinnal currency The level of exposure s reveneed Dy
managemert and the potential foreign exchange movementis within an aoceptabie leve. of nsk and therefore,
typically, the Group's policy 1o not to activery hedge these exnosures

Interest rate risk

Tre Croup has oxposure o fuctuations ronlerest rates or s bonrcwings where the Group enters mto
barrovy g arrangemerts with fleating rate intersst. g swan apangement is entered into 1 hx 5 porbion of the
mterest in order to miligate against an increase N mterest rates, The porhion of imterest o be fxed @5 assessed
O a case by case basis, Managermert car elect whether to hedge acZoan for these arrangerments on an
mdradual rarcaction bass and Dave clecied to apply tedge accounting for interest ' ate swains | Ne Swaps are
based on a prnaipal amourt of the loan farcty and matwe on the same date On 30 Jane 2023 the
cutatanding artorest rate sweaps have a matuiaty inoexcess of ive years and the *air value 15 m an aacet positien
4 QLOOO 2027 havilivy of £54 405 D¢

Price risk

Thie Group 5 a short- fo medium t=om encon @ the tesdential propery market To the extent Inal tharc s
Agtonaration i the level of honce prioes thar affects the {'Jr-"J;JL"fUC'S that the Croup s loans sre secured agamst,
thers = g s that the Grouap may nat recounits full cxposure Thiss mitigaied by the shor-term nature of *hc

Isans i Ine Jonse vative evel of 1oan o wa.ue that the Caoaps propared 16 iend at
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b) Credit risk

Thstemetr Jredd sk e

o s redit control pelic =s whieh e place Lo onsare that

wed hrougn the <

OUE JUstomers fine ar appropr ate credil Pislon, and are rmoritored o an Grigsing Dass

c) Liquidity risk

Laundty rek are mmanaged b ensung that suffo ent 2ashie avaname 1 fund Qoninu g and fulare operafiony
Licyoncity nse at ses onbark loans im place aciess the Group and € manzges thiotgn carefu monitcnng of
CoLenatts endd sensitie levels of debt Borrowang s on e lorg-tenn bagis, whereas cur revenue s redaier

thirouahous the vear as well as interest and -edeimplions o0 cur sl or-tert loan book  Cazh e nekos

maraged thougn onsorg 23sh flov forecasting 1o ensure receipts are suiiicient Lo meet habdines as they fal

dae

22 l . ot T |

At the vear era the Sroup had captal commimments as rollowss

2023 N2
£000 £'000

o o e e e Wy P NGNS TR T AT I o AT N M IR A SRR S MOAARL 417 8 B PP oy R S T

e Al gl Staerre s 118,859 347254
Bl 197,320 173600

2023

Land and Other Land and Qther
buildings buldings

£000 £000 £:000 E000

et Tater TRar S e 10,350 781 8707 661
Al g 34,358 709 31627 726

late ban o e 98,367 - 95,664 -
143,075 1,490 135958 1387

zrce shect anangemer s (2070 cone!

The Growp nan ra clngr of-03

O the paent coronan. Ferm Tradimg i o ted has

shing b e erempt 20 Lo b g subnicianes Det

Lt the s are sst ofed o nful 1 T htes

g Limrited T eoan, Irel DS A0 an, e
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23 = e s e T e

O 74 Ccteber 2022 Femn Trading Bevelopment Dimmited ©F TULE & cubaidiary of the Groap sucaessfully soin

Juacca FleldTo Pry Lid ardd s sacsidanes to Sotopas austahia Master Trust & cront of Z22m was made cn
the sale

P

i oclober 2025 the Srodp raisea £ 21m rom cxasting snarehniclders tirough an offer 1o suosanne for furine

sharcs
24 - o ot

Unaer ~RS 10
membess of a Croup, provided that ary subschiary which s 4 pary to the rarsaction is wholly ownsd by sachk

3314 sieclosures need Aot be gren of rancacuons entered nto Detwoeen el Sronare

a tnember

Cunng the year, fees of EG0 490 000 120777 £77.934 0000 were chsrged toine Groun by OCiopds nvestraents
crrited, a relaled parsy oue to ity significant influerce over the enhity Gotopas hvedtmierts Lirned was
rccharged leqal ard professiorai fees totalimg £ /5,000 12022 £10155 by the Croup At the gesr end, an
ameurt of £ 2022 £5 500 was oututanding which is ncluded in race creditors

The Group « endtled o a orofit share as aresa't of 1 imcstment in Terklo LoP & raated party dae to key

mManagerrient persornclin commor n 2025 ashare of prant equal we E95.000 (2027 F5.245 GO0 nas becrn

cogriced by the Group. At the year ond the Qr:)up “as an nterest in the member’s capra of £13,742 000
177 F35 AL

rc

GO0 aad accrued mcorne Jus of £2,812 000 20022 £5.276 GO0

The Croap ergaees 1 lending actvines which mclude batances provaded te relacd parties Fegaraing enthies

wAth Key Inanadement personnel in conirmeorn, .ans of FOSUE0 D00 WL anorged mcomes of

£28 836 000 12027 {19783 000 and deferrad imeome of TN 12007 £MIE wers culslarding at year end

Duning the year nterest ncoime of FO 162 GO0 12022 L7 1000000 and foes <
were 1ecogniscd inrelation o these loarns

e oat 30 June 2022 NN 2022 EN L was owsa 1o the Compary by Bracken Tracing Lirited a relsteq party

by ke marnagomoent perscnnel in commuan
¥ ! )

Cilher than the transactons disclosed aboee, e Company s other related paity vansaclions were with s

wehorly cwned aunsid ary members of the Group
¥

e L AR R o TE ] B R LN A PP A LA B L

251

I he cpimor of the directars, there s ne ultnhate contrellng party G carent Comgany
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26

a) Derivative adjustment

exerclse undettaker no Al

Cand e Group sy oo ered profossons

treatrment o reven b wat discoered the arartsation 2f thie los

e of the Casn ficw rodge This also has a “onseqguence o the calcughons

curntlaive impact wac 3 £1% 5 oreanclon i hision 2at interest cost and an edatal and opres

Dated anh @ spedic Cach oy hedge The wse vas

SOVICE 1n

ali

aof bFeage aefic

Yie cave condgncted g rescee of o ears accoustirg ircatment of olber comiprehers o ncome ineation
ha.e wdenthed s erron relatrmig tooalt nnanca, vears free 2017 relating 1o the
the resilt of a refinarang
G to ne arcounting
vas aliead, eflecred in the Lpoatoo

fan calue of the coah tloys hedgos ana ihe amer tisauon loce ad rcorectly DCen = egn sed twige, ser e

veness [h

Ite requction i

cther comprehensye Incor 2 & sumemary of the mmicact 2f the corecucn s pravded below, whick incluaes

tne ascociated tax adjastiments

Year ended
30 June 2021
{as stated)

Group £'000

L e e mvpm o P Y

Accumulated
adjustments

£000

Year ended
30 June 2021
(restated)

£000

14,979
6469
(38,145}
(136.049)

AT Flow e

ey

A Vel
LTt Tt T e

T taprey Farrmge

ORI

4,505

1,204

1575
15,819)

15484
7678
(36,570}
(141,898}

Ceapat e Tes oo skl - bl 0.603 1,439) 5164
Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2022 adjustments 30.June 2022

(as stated) {restated)

Group £000 £'000 £000
astiFles Hean: 63,005) 11.088 151,917}
O S I R E TR B IR TR R Al 32,192 (8,285 23,907

Lemtooat Lo Farr

e 54,410
T e e ke snane Tl ary 18,161

716
(3.013)

55126
{11174}

rres ! = 41,59/ 3765 (37.828)
Fetanr r 2,770 12,5601 9,790}

LAt e 16,794

1.574

17868




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
27+ .

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

Jamary 2023 the Groun acaunead BSEH oupt Drrited and ns stbsidiaries throuab: the porcbase o

Y

100% ol the share camta, for consmoratior of L24101.000 ,
Toe -olovang tabies summianss the coraderation paid by Ibe Croup, the fan callg Oof the assers aggqured, and
the habilities assunred al the scousmon daie

Consideration £000

Ty o S - - - N - o .Zi:44l-- '
Cires gt ke w0y 720
el 2,000

saae

TS e St

Cietails of the [an valae of the net assets acuned and goodwill sraing arc as folleyes

Book value Adjustments Fair vatue
7 7 000 £000 £000

e e 8 iR i P ok o 23 e e s ¢ s s « e ;éam“mw,\m_wmvww;ﬁg |
ntarnrk e soaes 331 - 331
fork 31651 (797} 30,854
R eI Rt TN PRI 1,563 1,563
Toshias cashi e vt 8,771 - &./71
Teagte At sber el (2.332) 13,332}
Lr.ans 118.860) - (18,8601
ﬁe"t_a“ssets acquired - 7 o 18,393 (797} 17.596
fere " 6,565
}otal consideration 7 ' - 24,161

Cocdwall result rg rom the business combination was £6 S65. 000 and has an esl mated useful itz of 10
years, reflecling the litescan of the assots acquired

he consolidated staterment of conrprefensive ncon e for the vear nZudes £12.604 000 roverue and a loss
& i

el tal

|
before tar of L4653 000 m respect of s scguistion
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28 el T

ted cesuty are preparcd o accoresrce ol Urted Kongdoor Acccurtirg Stanzcards mcluding

e

At e Areial

Piangidl Reporung Staroad 107 a8 detailed v the Frranaal Stalements siarting on pas
J ] 2

res that e Jse include those thatl have boen

Peport In rroasunnd oo perionmand e hie inandial neast

deveen from ot e vted rosUItE an oraer to el At Taciors tnat Cistort L fa-Cr-ped Comcal sas These

ste conadeted ron-Ga AP Aranaal risastres

Net debt

W provioe et debt noadaifien to Casl and Qross dedt A g oaedy of Aavscsiind e o sl Cash pos e ard f

s rampured a:0%

2023 2022
£'000 £000

e o C 1033184 1044218
oy 125,000 5364
1,158,184 1,049,582

11 {156,919) (756,415}
1,001,265 793,167

l_det debt
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EBITDA
Carnnigs pefore yrtarc st 1ax, Jdesreciaton znd arnort sation URETT DAY = calculatel by adiustimg profi affer

tas for ntorest, tan, seprecianen ard amantizatior, o Sadilior o mooime and exBenses that do ot reliate 1o
te -

assess our setformar oe weitaclt the effects of inarcing snd capral expenditises

tae day W the o

T

provde LBIMDA i addition to niont after tas as it gloes s i

“he Blowemng aole detals the adjuaiments made to e riported 1esults

lrestated)
2023 2022

Note £'000 £000 !
Profit/ioss) for the financialyear 7T amisse T ssosn
Al
ALOCT st LA bEe A5 2 43055 37849
P e T GE P s il g etr & 836 75913
EL S O T e ety & 103754 101.802
Copsarrer El 21,670
pCrest P able g sennar sxpi e £ 4G 265 25270
s o pd sl e, 12.674 1,105
Lo / {(17.208) 17868
Lew
[ orir o oo fec e e el et s e (955) {5,249}
Geposal cdsubs oy 1,045 (22532)
rev Al e sinlar e crne b (713) {130

EBITDA 81,963 194,917

Freart o

Irieres

MNote 26 detalls the prcr poncd adjustinients
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29 A N

Detats OF e subsdare undertakings e a8 o lows

Name

EISLIRNINRICEeh
Lot s Fipton Tk

Sefshreda Coa s el

R S TN
Slrsinat Firee bineed

A e anse o shietgy o

Sen b e Larvd oo, Lt

Lo Teln morn by e 4T

Eanci, Feser Lnsy
Satec e LA

At e e |

Bootle, Frorg, Lieited
et b=y, Darvedd
ot nmar Sead e 0T
Soaraesr Caen ] Lo 1Y
are Deltg - clar e
Riat e Sodar bor Ly o=d”
BroR oyl el

Eodarmbre s, Loy md

coomearaLosgs bt

EO R L=

= =it 3 v e

T o

H o B i

A G T e

= - . f et
TEE oo SRR
| 7T Boera T
menos !

I R T B TRV AT B VR PR

Country of

incorporation
Lirited <ingaam
Lirited <nadom
1pated <ngaam
France

Lr veu Kingdsm

3

“ed K rgdarr

Lncea Kngdom

Jdntes Kogdom

Jnces Kimgdem

Jnnes Kingdom

brance

France

Urate d €imaacm

Urited Kingizarm

Lepated Kingoom

Lrwred Kingae

Lied Kiragdoe:

Lnea K rgdor

Wnee Kngdor

e wingdom

Jrtec Himgdom

Jrirag Aimgdor

Uritod Gngdarm

Lraind Aingaorm

e ann e

Lmred e ydo

_ered e ganr

Class of

O-dinary
O-dinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordwnary
Crdmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdmary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

shar_es '

i b ARG, N L A A8 Al s ¢

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1060%
1007%
100%

100%

100%
160%
100%

100%

T

IT Security provider
Holding company
Energy generaticn
Energy generalion
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
fnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Fnergy generaticn
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
tnergy generation
Helding company
Holding comaparny
Energy generation
Energy generation
Halding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Lnergy generation

Energy generation
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Country of
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Trance
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Wrered Kingade m
Un ted Kingdoem
LI ted Kiradiorn
Uned <ingdorn
France

France

Feange

writed ko ogdos
Lited Kngos m
relec Keganr
e Kinador
Jnred Kimadem
United Kinadezrn
LIrited <ingdorn
Hirite i gdoe
Urited Kirgdom~
_rited Kirgdz™
Lrutedd Kirgoom
Latec Krgooe
Aaes Knodam
Jnted Kincdam
Jntea kingdam
Uried Kingdre,
drited <ngdom
Lirited <inado -
Lieted <angdeoy
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Class of
shares

Crdinary
Oidinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordirary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

ar

Energy generation
Frergy goneration
Frergy generation
Encrgy generation
Holding company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Fnergy generation
Dormant company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding caompany
Ho.ding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Class of Principal

- 100% Enre'gy g.e-);we-rat-@n -

I e R N N Jrag s amgaen Chrdinary 100% Encrgy generation
R TN AT B L O urieda sngaon - Ordinaty 100% Fnergy generaticn
Cwnmer s Facig s tonceld uried kingoem - Qrdimary 100% Energy generation
B R Lncedfingoce Ordinary 100% Crergy generation
et Soaccb e vecsstanas bane 47 wea drgaom Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
vapl = L Urize <sgde Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cra bl ornes vt b T st | nogten Lred Gmgdom Ord.nary 100% Ejlfliggrgzzggg
Crg e sunle s S etold Dot rzes Koegder Ordinary 100% Ej:;fg;;zggi
Cramarah ooed” Uritea xingdom: Grdinary 100% Energy generation
Cagme by e Far ) oeem of Urited winguurn Ordimary 1G0O% Frergy generation
Crlkcco e g Lnied fnacom Ordinary 100% ;t;rdeurlent;ork
Ll e Do Jrenicrgdom Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Coran Do e tedd Urnes 4ngdn~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R E e I e R LRI Uried Gagdon Qrdinary 160% Fnergy generalion
L, o e maslar Linntea™ Lredwinggsm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Desomale bare 5o oy dnea keaeem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T A e g dnaes Koade= Ordinary 100% Energy generation
{rapers Tar b Uries 4ngder  Crdinary 100% Energy generation
T T S R ALstea 3 Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Sz g B RS RIS Aastraia Ordinary 100% Holding company
_uisoa g D e miae s T T AaNa g Qrdinary 100% Holding company

I Tt Crdinary 100% Holding cormpany
L L Lrees angann Ordinary 150% Energy generation
- e atmgdne Grdinary 1G0% Holding company
L e T Tans Ordinary 1002 tnergy generabion

cro g oD Frarie Q-dinary 0% Erergy qeneration
R N R Fizr.s Qrdmary 100% Energy generation
ettt avar iz LA frar s Orainary 100% Energy generatior

T ke e L. g Feancn Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
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Country of

incorporation

Frascs
Frasw e
Frao e
Fraiwe
Frane.
France
Fraree
Lirited B ~guam
“ance
Limited lngaes
wrted Kirmgeom
Lrnted Kimgoo™

UAte o Kamand -

Uneredd Kingdar:

Linza Kirgdere

Hntea Kirgdom

Lritec Kirgdom

writed firgdoe

Uered ingonm

United < radom

Llvted Kowgdom

Ul Kingaom

Ut Krades

Lriten ke g

ste e

Class of
shares

Oldw’narry
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

‘Ordinary,
Deferred,
Preterence”

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordiary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Oidinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

1G0%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

Energy generation
Energy genaration
Energy generation
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Hotding company
Hoiding company
Houding company
Hoding company
Hoiding company
Canstruction of

domestic buildings

Financial services
holding companies

Construction of
domestic bulldngs

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
aomestic buildings

Development of
bulding projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domesuc buldings

Development of
bulding projects

Development of
buelding projects

Construction of

domestic buildmgs
Buying and selling
of own real eslate

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestic bulldings
Buying and seliing

- of own real estate
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L+ ted Argdom
Jneg Keguorn
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Lrated Kingder
e Koregdom
Lirted Gngacm
Shrred Kiegdom
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Lrted anade

e nongdar

L =ted Dinganm
Jneed Kergder
Unren Hengdom
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Jrered irgdor
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el o0 T Fo By

ongdar
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Jroceny

Country of Class of
incorporation shares

I rited - Ordinary
r Orainaty

Crdinary
Ordinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Oedinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

o RS it s e e AR S AATT * d

100%

100%

100%
100%
10G%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1007
100%
100%

100%

93%

100%
100%
100%
1003
100%
100%
100%
100%

Frergy generation

Energy proyect
development and
management
services

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holging company
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Holding company
Haolding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Halding company
Holding company

Holding company
Holding company

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generaticn
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Supply of fertiliser

Frergy generation
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ted Mirgdom
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wed Kirgdom

24 Mirgdom
g Kirgao™
ed lrgdum
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o Kingdem
o Kingdar
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ted Mingdem
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Class of
sh_ares

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Cedinary
Osdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordimary

Principal

Holding activity

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

Frnergy genciation
Dormant company

Fibre network
proguction

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Eneigy gencration
Holding company
Encrgy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generatior
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation

Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Lnergy generation
Lrnergy generation
Energy generation
Ernergy generation

Fitre network
production
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incorporation
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Urited King
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urred Hengdoarn

Lrea Ko agcm

rnted Aiigdorm

Urited Kingoa™

Unied Gngdom

Lirrred Kingoom

e kirgder

Uried dingdarm

Lapateg X ngdar

Urired wangdsm

Lrrren Komgde™

Jned dingdam

Lirted Kinacoen

Jneed Gmgdom

L71teo K ngdom

drited Kinoaor

Untes Gradoe

Lrreg Kingdorm

Lirred dngdom,
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=izg oo
Jncen Lmg o
I_rited ¥insdom

Jrtea Lmasse

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdhinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordnary
Crdinary
Crainary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Principal

Hoiding activity

e T K e, N

100%
100%

100%

100%

1060%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

1C0%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
;00%
100%

105%

Energy generaton
Ernergy generation
Lnergy generation

Fibre network
production

Enetgy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Ernergy generation
Ernergy generation
Holding company
Hclding company

Asset leasing
cornpany

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation

Construction of
domestic buldings

Construction of
domestic puildings

Construction of
domestic buldings

Construction of
domesuc buldings

Holding cornpany
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
tnergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Country of

incorpaoration

Lovbed Kimensen
cres kvignoem
Hated bimgon™
ased lar guom™

Ploced b goer ™

vired hangdom

Horred Kirado

Un e d kingdem

wnted Kingden
Uriea kirgdorr
drten Klf'gdL‘IT'-
ez Kirgdom

writec Kirgdom

writec Kirgdom

Lionled ®ir gacm
Lreted {irgoc™
Unted Gncaom
Un-od <irggoen
Insed Kngdee

Unted 1§ ngdem

Lim tedd Mingdom

Lritea Kingdom

~nitea Kingdaom

Lot Kingdiorm

Unitea Kirggom™

Linrced Kirgazm

Lin-ed kirgaa

L et i g

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Energy generation
Energy generation
Howding company
Cnergy generation
Howding company

Provision of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthcare seqrvices

Hotlding company

Haolding company
Ernergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Holding company
Energy generabion

Energy generation

Care services for a
retirement village

Retrement village
development

Retirerment village
development

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Holding company

Retrement village
development

Retirement village
development
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Country of Class of
incorporation shares
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Sleneyetio o Jpeilend dpiza K ogden
B U I ol AT LT C S B TR TR e Gngdsm

SreTtartor fereaat b e —olan i red Urnes Kaader
ST [ e s T Leated <ingdorm
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Clart STUA S Ay Franie
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s [ | Frar o
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Lt = Jrted daga
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Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdmary

Ordinary
Ordhinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Holding activity

<iomne o o

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

160%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
1002
160%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
160%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation

Construction of
domestic buildings

Fnergy gengration

Fibre network
production

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generatiaon
Ererqgy generation

Supply of bilomass
fuel

Hotding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erneigy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
Energy gengration

Energy generabion
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Dormant company

Holding company
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Name
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Country of

incorporation
Fned Kvgonm
Linted Ko

[RTRREEN Sis o 1s Tt}

wrieg Kinade

_edeg Kirgrdee

Lrelen Kimademr

_atec Kingdearr-

Veted Kirgdom

Unted Kirgdom

Un ed <Grgoom

Unied Grgano

U red Kinguda™

Urnted kargas™

Uriled Kemcoom™

_riteg Komgdo

Jeten Kiadon:

Unitea Kingden

lJnrea Kiragdorn

L ted Kirvgdom

Lnad Wingdom

Linted irgdom

Lrred firgoom™

_rited Krgoam

e Bongdore

eren Koo

Unres Fingdem

Class of

shares

Orchnary
NA,

NA,
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdmnary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

COrdinary

Holding activity

100%
50%

50%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

90%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

Frergy generation
Dormant LLP
Cormant LLP

Fibre network
production

Holding company

Fibre network
production

Fibre netwaork
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Holding company
tnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fnergy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Fibro netwark
production

Frergy generation
Energy gencration
Cnergy generation

Crergy generation
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Class of Principat
Name - Shares .. Molding Aty i
i len Crdinary Q0% Haolding company
e L e Inteq fure Ordinary 100% Eﬁgsuz?‘{:frk
(5 KRR DRI - TN T Ui 1 <ingases Urdinary 100% gggigfnt vilage
Hoarnr o f1o e dnred Kimgdon - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Foale o SO P Bz Lol o droesamndom Qrdinary 100% Holging company
Vigletows Sobar Pose e Urited angdor - Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
STl e gyt Lt Grgocr Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Sl e e Lty Lrsed Kegoere Ordinary 100% Energy generation
oo o s pod” e Keodem Ordinary 1G0% Energy generation
deetrierde s Frgeg e dnen ingdern - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wikt Poveor Lol o Unies singoer Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Cobeddon s Lntad” Uriied Ainzae~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sor e, PPy Loviles Lrired kinaaee Ordinary 100% Energy generation
el Dodar B e (e e f et e Ordmary 100% Holding —ompany
S tey T oo Unen <mgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
VA D aed Tarny it Urstes dngdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
VA Bragoed o mnee s vrired Srgatm Ordingry 100% Erergy generation
Sk T e He s e Lrited Kegdar Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sl e “waKgdom Grdinary 100% Energy genaration
CODFan s e dnsea Mingdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R RS T W S I TR Hptes <ncdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
seniml Bt N ernae -1 Urted dinzosm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Incerporated/Acquired after year end Date
o e " ..,_ nihy..w.,....-.mm.x n e o A 2t o © - e . - 17.1,”2.,.023

R N R 05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until signing Date

Tonemel Lo 15/09/2022
T natnn 2ot Hod s B lirans 08/07/2022
Zarhngtor St soean Laras By Lirired 08/07/2022
orocmptt BLRPC LD Sy L IMEEn 08/07/2022
W Aol o BTy Zidd 24/10/2023
Trerdy Browsct Holdo o Do Pre L 24/10/2023
; ;s Fregest So 21 L 24/10/2023
Doacnatnengy Froeer SnCo PTY La 24/10/2023

The egsered office of all comnarics lsted abowe s at 60 Foor 33 Eclbor Lonaor Lrgland, FOITN 2H°

exCep (o those set cut below

1 ul Greybowska 2/29 0G-137 Warsavs, Poland

2. Finsent Mascns LLP Capital Shaare, 55 Merason Steet, Fdinbargh, Scotland, LH2 SRE

2. 1 West Kegont Street. Clavgow G2 187

4, 22 nle Alphonse oo Neuglle, 72017 Pans, France

5 pti Foor, 2 Grand Canal Square, Duchn 2, Doy As4Z) reland

6. Tne Carnage House, Stabon Waorks, Stanor Road, Claverdon, Warvackshire United Hirgdom, CvE5 GRT
7. Zone industnelie de Courtine 115 Rus Du Mourele:r 52000 Avgnon, Frande

8. LZSabsbury Slace. London, England, WIH 10T

G, Ire Corporat on Trast Company Coroorahen Trasl Center, 1209 Orange Strect Wirnngton 19801

United States
10 4th Floor Satire Cowt, 20 Castle Terrace, Ednburch, Scotland, FHT ZFN
1. Apollo House, Mercury Pare Wycombe Lane, Wooburn Greesn, High wycombe. Cnglang, HP10 OHH
12 Level 33,101 Colins Street, Melbouric Victona, 3000, Australis
12, Beaufort Court, Fgg Farm _are, <irges [ angley Heortfordshire, WE4 8LR
14, 7-8 Stratford Place, London. Enaland, WIC 1AY

15, Zroadwak Howse, 5 Appold Steet, Londor Lrited K ngdom, LC24 JAG

The drectors beirve thal the carying valug of the investimerts is supported by ther undarlyma net assets
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Fern's share price has performed in line with targets

Ferty Tracineg Linmated s an anlisted conqparyy —eory mantins cur Boare of D rectors aarees a onice atanicn it

Al De velling tossue nevs shares The share prce is anaud ted

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
is
17
16
15
14
13
i2
11
10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Perforrance s caleanates basca o wre sale pnce for Forrs shiares at 2 une each vest The shate price (¢

et subject teeand oy Frist & Young L=
Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

Fuy mm e G e 1O L emR W WA AR aiFA . B P

June 222 24 3.10%

ks

June 252122 9.91%

4.87%

Jdurie

dure 2819-20 0.33%

Jure 2015-13 6.23%
Jure 20007 1.05%

5.54%

3.83%
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Directors and advisers

Directors . Registered office

Hth Foon 32 Ro Lo,

Lorao, Fraglard ECIN Z2HIT

Vil ey
i Barlow

1AM i Independent auditors

- . . 3 _ ey IoC Lo -
St Crant appointed o January, F024 PoSmst B Young 1 F
Sedford Holse,

Company secretary Pl Bedlond Sheet

Dciopus Compary Seictanal Seraces Lirmted t Belfast 217 7U1
Company number :
12601636 :

Forward-looking statements

This Annual Report contains certan forwand ooking staterments related to the Compary's future s ress
snd inanaal perfomance and future cvents of developrnants These state rents a1e bascd on the Curren
sumpt ans, nisks and Lncertanues, sonie

knowledge and expectalions of menagemert and are subyect to g

of whict are related to favtors that are boyond tne control o the Comgany Accordingey, NC 3S5Urance Can
Se givern that any parbzular cxpectanon wil e met and forsard-lcokimg stalemaenis reasrding past frenns or
aruvities shedla nol oe taken as 3 representalion that such trenas or aciviuegs will continug in the futdre. Past

performance cannot be 1ohed or as a guide to future portormance Nothang in this Anaual Report shiould be

construed as a profil forecast




